LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
160 COURTHOUSE SQUARE
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING, LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
September 8, 2022 Meeting

Call to Order — 6:00PM
Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Zava
Requests for Additions to the Agenda
Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
Citizen Comment Period
A) Resolution of Retirement — Richard Harris
6. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes — August 11, 2022 Meeting

B) Warrants for Approval June 2022 — 3rd edition and August 2022
C) Treasurer’s Report June (1°t draft FYE) 2022

7. County Offices and Departments
A) Lunenburg County School Board

ukhwn e

B) VA Dept. of Transportation
C) Courthouse Building Projects Update
D) Lunenburg Health Department Carryover
E) Radio System Assets Licensing Arrangements Resolution
8. Juvenile Detention Center — Capital Improvement Projects — ABM
9. Crossroads Community Services Update—Dr. Moore
10. Planning and Economic Development Update
11. Administrator’s Update
12. County Attorney Update
13. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
14. Other Business (per Board approval)
15. Adjournment

- Advance inquiries about agenda items can be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at tgee@lunenburgva.net or by
phone at 434-696-2142.
-It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you need
special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator



RESOLUTION OF RETIREMENT

WHEREAS, Richard W. Harris, Sr. retired as the Town of Kenbridge Mayor on
February 4, 2014; and

WHEREAS, Richard W. Harris, Sr. was first elected as the Mayor of Kenbridge on
September 1, 1990; and

WHEREAS, Richard W. Harris, Sr. served a total of 24 years as Mayor, being
elected by the citizens of the town nine times; and

WHEREAS, Richard W. Harris, Sr. also served the Town of Kenbridge as Chief of
the Kenbridge Fire Department; and

WHEREAS, Richard W. Harris, Sr. was elected as Chief by the members of the
Kenbridge Fire Department on December 8, 1 970; and

WHEREAS, Richard W. Harris, Sr. served as Kenbridge Fire Department Chief for
50 years; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of
Supervisors commends Mr. Harris for his many years of dedicated service and
commitment to the Town of Kenbridge, the County of Lunenburg and the citizens thereof.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors does
hereby wish Richard “Dicky” W. Harris, Sr. a long, fulfilling retirement and success in all
future endeavors.

Adopted this 8" day of August 2022.

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors




Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes — August 11, 2022 Meeting

B) Warrants for Approval June 2022 - 3rd edition and August 2022
C) Treasurer’s Report June (1* draft FYE) 2022




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING D R A F T

LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
Minutes of the August 11, 2022 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
August 11, 2022 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia.
The following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins, T. Wayne
Hoover, Edward Pennington, Charles R. Slayton, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy Administrator
Nicole A. Clark and Assistant County Attorney Drew DiStanislao. Supervisor Robert Zava and County Attorney
Frank Rennie were absent.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
Supervisor Edmonds provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. Supervisor Hankins
requested that discussion of a proposed resolution for adoption be added as 15A. Supervisor Hoover requested
that a proposed letter of support for Med-flight services be added as 8i.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
accept the below resolution recognizing the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball League Majors Division Il All-Stars
on an outstanding 2022 season.

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball League Majors Division II All-Stars had a very
successful 2022 season representing the division; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball League Majors Division II All-Stars won the
District Five Championship held in Blackstone, VA; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball League Majors Division II All-Stars won the State
Championship held in Dinwiddie, VA; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball League Majors Division II All-Stars represented
Virginia in the World Series in Anderson, South Carolina and earned the first runner-up title, the highest title
ever recetved by a Lunenburg County team in a Dixie Youth Baseball World Series; and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball League Majors Division 1I All-Stars were led by
Manager Brian Nowlin, Coaches Jason Powers and Joey Mattox, and team members Kaden McClelland, Reed
Nowlin, Chad Mattox, Zach Lafoon, Cohyn Parsons, Jack Bender, Logan Berkley, Kolby Powers, Vaden Liles,
Logan Reese and Evan Powell, with added support from dedicated parents and family of the team members;
and

WHEREAS, the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball League Majors Division II All-Stars team
represented the County with athleticism and good sportsmanship; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
congratulates the Lunenburg County Youth Baseball League Majors Division II All-Stars on their outstanding
accomplishments during the 2022 season.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Lunenburg County Board of Superuvisors wishes the team and
coaches future success next season and in all endeavors.




Chairman Slayton called for any conflicts of interest from any board members. There were none.

Chairman Slayton called for any citizen comments. There were none.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to
accept the Consent Agenda to include the July 14, 2022 meeting minutes, the Treasurer’s May 2022 reports and

the following Warrants for Approval:

Additions for June 2022 printed in July 2022:
(for inclusion in FY22 expenses)

Accounts Payable: #81185-201, 81220-30, 81265-74, 81276-77 S 106,674.98

July 2022:
Payroll: Direct Deposit $ 155,701.71
Payroll Check #2010 S 1,003.78
Payroll Taxes Federal: S 50,759.16
Payroll Taxes State: S 9,052.47
Payroll VRS payment: S 33,429.17
Payroll ICMA-RC payment: S 1,475.42
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: S 3,830.95
Debt Service wire payments: S 581,392.47

Accounts Payable: #81202-19, 81231-64, 81275, 81278-339 S 873,944.05
July Total: $1,710,589.18

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to enter
public hearing regarding CUP-4-21 Conditional Use Permit for Dogwood Lane Solar and receive public comment
on the proposed solar siting agreement with Dogwood Lane Solar, LLC.

Dogwood Lane Solar submitted a Conditional Use Permit to construct and operate a 4 MW, medium-
scale solar array located on tax parcel 035-03-0-2C, West on Main Street (Rt. 40) from Kenbridge, VA, then North
on Dogwood Lane; the access to the property is approximately 522 feet on the left (the nearest addresses to the
project parcel include 20 Epps Lane, Kenbridge, VA 23944 and 116 Dogwood Lane, Kenbridge, VA 23944). The
parcel consists of 32.48 acres in an A-1 (Agricultural) zone. Mr. Justin Vandenbroeck of Apex Clean Energy,
presented their plans for the solar project, noting that it would be a medium scale project and all standard
regulations would be adhered to.

Supervisor Hankins pointed out that a funeral home is located right beside the construction location for
the project. He recommended that the funeral home be contacted before any construction begins. Respect
should be shown for any funerals scheduled during the construction period; all work should stop for the
duration of any service. Assistant County Attorney DiStanislao advised that this could be added to the
conditions of the CUP.

Attorney Matt Gooch, representing Apex Clean Energy, presented to the Board that the project is
construction ready, other than obtaining necessary permits. He advised that the siting agreement detailed
required bonds that must be in place to address any issues that may arise in the future. He added that the
County will have an easement to the property and first responders will have access to the facility. He requested
the Board’s approval of the Conditional Use Permit and Siting Agreement.




Mr. Luke Peters, Environmental Planner with the Berkley Group and consultant for the County, provided
his staff report and recommendations from his team. He noted that they had carefully reviewed the application
and the siting agreement. They recommend approval of the project.

Mr. Jermaine Bagley of 122 Dogwood Lane advised that his property was adjacent to the property. He
stated that he had not been contacted about the project. He added that he found out about the application
from a parent that lives nearby.

Ms. Patricia-Harper Tunley of 2509 Unity Road questioned if there had been a zoning change in the
parcel records from Agricultural to Commercial. Administrator Gee replied that a zoning change was not needed
as solar facilities are an allowed use in the A-1 District.

Mr. James Bagley, Jr. of 116 Dogwood Lane commented that he would like to know how this facility is
going to help the community and the residents. He noted that there is a lot more involved than just putting up a
facility; there will be increased traffic, noise and activity in the area.

Supervisor Pennington commented that he was under the impression that all the land owners were
notified. Supervisor Hankins noted that he has seen a sign on location at the site. Community Development
Director Taylor Newton advised that it is a county sign notifying of a pending application. Supervisor Edmonds
shared that he is an adjoining landowner and has received many notices and letters regarding the project.. Mr.
Jermaine Bagley stated that he only recently received a notice in the mail, apparently the tax records held a
former address. Mr. Bagley has contacted the Treasurer’s Office to update the record. He added that he wants
more details about the project. At this point, he doesn’t feel he has enough information to be in favor or against
the project. Mr. Vandenbroeck of Apex Clean Energy, advised that his company held a community meeting and
sent notices to those in the community. He stated that the project and facility will have a low economic impact. *
Mr. Richard “Dicky” Harris, Sr., the property owner, spoke stating he has owned the property for forty years and
he does not intend to cause any harm to the County or the community. He requested the Board’s approval of
the application.

Supervisor Zava made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and unanimously approved, to exit
public hearing regarding CUP-4-21 Conditional Use Permit for Dogwood Lane Solar and receive public comment
on the proposed solar siting agreement with Dogwood Lane Solar, LLC.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
approve CUP-4-21 Conditional Use Permit for the Dogwood Lane Solar project, adding a condition requiring that
any work should stop for the duration of any funeral service at the nearby funeral establishment.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and unanimously approved, to
approve the siting agreement for the Dogwood Lane Solar project.

Assistant Superintendent and Finance Director James Abernathy presented the monthly school board
report. He advised that school will be starting in the next week and they are almost fully-staffed. They have
about thirty-five new personnel for the upcoming school year. Mr. Abernathy noted that they are about ninety
percent finished with the new HVAC systems at the elementary schools. He added that they have spent $3.6
million thus far and the remaining $826,000 will come from COVID recovery funds that require a dollar-for-dollar
match. They will use carryover funds and ESSER Ill funds for their portion. Supervisor Edmonds inquired on
how they intend to keep those returning to school safe as the pandemic is still ongoing. Mr. Abernathy replied
that they still have disinfecting supplies on hand and plan to continue disinfecting frequently in all schools. They
also have iWave air filters installed in all ventilation units at the schools and on all buses. Administrative
Services Coordinator Stacey Newton advised that the school system had been awarded a security grant. She
noted that school staff have been working with local sheriff’s deputies and have conducted a walk-through in all

3




buildings to create digital mapping aids. Schools are now using an electronic access key system and metal
detectors have been installed at the entrances of the middle and high schools.

Mr. Kevin Smith provided the monthly VDOT report. Mr. Smith advised that the pipe replacement on
Oral Oaks Road near the County’s solid waste convenience center was completed. They coordinated with the
landfill the day of the replacement. Mr. Smith noted that rumble strips would be added to Routes 40 and 49 in
the coming weeks. He advised that mowing on primary roads would begin at the end of the month. Mr. Smith
reported that all construction projects scheduled for 2022 had been completed. They will begin working on
planned projects for Renrut Road, Epps Road and Chaffin Road in 2023.

Administrator Gee reminded the Board of their discussion regarding the Circuit Court Clerk certifying
the electronic record of Board of Supervisors meetings as the official record for the County. She added that an
official vote was requested to move forward with the electronic records. The Administration Office will still
retain paper records.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and unanimously approved, to
moving forward with the Circuit Court Clerk certifying the electronic record of Board of Supervisors meetings as
the official record for the County.

Administrator Gee requested the following FY2021-22 carryover funds be transferred to FY2022-23 for
Emergency Services:

Victoria Fire & Rescue: $203,607.39
Kenbridge Fire: $192.42
Radio System (Meridian): $84,500.02

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and unanimously approved, to
transfer the FY2021-22 carryover funds to FY2022-23 for Emergency Services, as follows, Victoria Fire & Rescue:
$203,607.39, Kenbridge Fire: $192.42, and Radio System (Meridian): $84,500.02.

Administrator Gee requested that the Board vote to create an escrow fund to be used for third-party
expenses related to all solar projects during the CUP process from the application to completion.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins, and unanimously approved, to
create an escrow fund to be used for third-party expenses related to all solar projects during the CUP process
from the application to completion.

Administrator Gee requested approval and appropriation of several DCIS Grants; $1,968 for Sheriff's
Office LLE Block Grant, Continuation Grant of $64,833 for Kenbridge Elementary SRO (School Resource Officer),
and New SRO Grant of $64,833 for LMS SRO placement.

Supervisor Pennington made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and unanimously approved, to
increase the budget and appropriate the following DCJS Grants; $1,968 for Sheriff's Office LLE Block Grant,
Continuation Grant of $64,833 for Kenbridge Elementary SRO (School Resource Off'cer), and New SRO Grant of
$64,833 for LMS SRO placement

Administrator Gee advised that the Social Services office requested the following items be declared
surplus and transferred to the noted office or department.

Animal Control: 1- Office Desk, 3- File Cabinets, 1- box of 6/part divider file folders, 2- Blue Side Cha|rs

Lunenburg Circuit Court:

2- Office Desks, 3- File Cablnets, 3- Boxes of 6/part flle folders

4




Amelia DSS: 2- Office Desk, 3- Book Cases, 3- File Cabinets, 4- Green Office Chairs, 2-small tables, 1-

Desk with Hutch, 1- Rolling File Cabinet

Lunenburg Health Department: 12- File Cabinets, 1- Two-Drawer File Cabinet, 1- Rolling File Cabinet, 1- .
Bookcase

Lunenburg County Administration:

1 - 4/Drawer Lateral File Cabinet

Lunenburg County School Board: 2003 Ford Crown Victoria, VIN# 5018

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
declare the items listed above as surplus for the Department of Social Services and transfer them to the noted
office or department.

Supervisor Hoover shared a letter of support to the Virginia State Police from the Goochland County
Fire-Rescue Chief requesting to reinstate Med-Flight services back to 24 hours as soon as possible. Med-Flight
recently made the decision to reduce service hours eliminating the hours between midnight and 8 a.m. due to
pilot shortages. Supervisor Hoover requested that the Board consider sending a similar letter of support as
small localities are dependent upon their assistance.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and unanimously approved, to
authorize Administrator Gee to sign and forward a letter supporting the reinstatement of Med-Flight services to
24 hours per day.

Mr. David Denny, Executive Director of Virginia’s Growth Alliance, spoke before the Board to provide an -
overview of his first year with the organization. He advised that the organization has been designated as a LLC,
which allows them to obtain private sector funds in addition to public sector. He added that they are also
applying for non-profit status. This process takes about six to eight months. Mr. Denny.stated that he has
worked with Economic Development Director Taylor Newton to bring several prospects to look at Lunenburg
properties. He added that they are trying to find an additional three acres to add to the Lunenburg Commerce
Centre. The additional acreage would allow the location to be considered for additional funding resources. Mr.
Denny thanked the Board for their time and support.

Economic Development Director Taylor Newton shared an application request for a Fireworks Permit.
Mr. Robert and Anne Schmidt, clients of Waverly Estate event venue, have requested a permit for a private
wedding on Saturday, August 27". Fantastic Fireworks, a federally-licensed fireworks company, have provided
permission from the land owners, proper license & certification documentation and proof of insurance
information. Ms. Newton explained that the company’s insurance provider requires a fire tanker to be on site
during the display. She noted that staff recommend approval of the permit with the condition that local EMS
services, required by insurance, are paid for their time and equipment.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon, and unanimously approved, to approve
the request from Fantastic Fireworks for a permit displaying fireworks at Waverly Estate on August 27", with the
condition that local EMS Services on site for the event be compensated accordingly.

Economic Development Director Taylor Newton shared her monthly report. She noted that the 911
fiber lines connecting the Town of Victoria and the Courthouse Complex have been installed. The next step is to
hook the equipment at designated locations into the fiber connection. Ms. Newton notified the Board that the
CRC will be hosting FOIA training on September 16" in Farmville for anyone wishing to attend. Also, Ms. Newton
is scheduled to sit for her Zoning Administrator Certification Exam on September 11,

Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that the Solid Waste Committee and

Citizens Advisory Board had recently met. They discussed disposal of tires and potential recycling options. The
5




committee recommends a one-day event at the landfill to accept up to four passenger tires at no charge to
county residents on November 12th. Administrator Gee advised that Meridian Waste engineering firm’s soil
testing at the Animal Shelter location is complete; some of the samples were acceptable and some were not.
She advised that they are interested in a lease or purchase of property option coming in the next few months.
Administrator Gee noted that the Public Safety Committee would need to meet soon and designate recipients of
the annual community donations from Meridian Waste totaling $50,000. She shared an article from a local
newspaper regarding the de-funding of community partner Madeline’s House. She said that the County’s
appropriation to Madeline’s House will be held until a final determination is made or more information is
available.

Supervisor Hankins made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds, and unanimously approved, to
create and present a Resolution of Retirement to Mr. Richard “Dicky” Harris, Sr. for his service to the county as
the Town of Kenbridge Mayor and Kenbridge Fire Chief at the September meeting.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Bacon and unanimously approved, to adjourn.
Nagmridle g

Tracy M. Gee, Clerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election Distriaﬂgust 31. 2022

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

August 2022:

Sincerely,

Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Check #2011

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #81340-81517

Total:

Quakgrblee

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

S 164,563.04
S 1,025.05
$ 53,972.02
S 9,692.20
S 36,185.88
S 1,554.84
S 3,830.95

S 314,470.36

S 585,294.34




1

PAGE

- 2022/08

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

8/12/2022

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

2/ /2022 LUNENBURG COUNTY

11
18:34:03

AP100B
TIME-
CHECK#

ettt ettt =l el =l elelelelelelelelslalelslslslelelelalelalelalololalelelalalaelefelalelelo el el ol ol o
Slelalalelslalslslslslslolalalololslclololalalslolalolalolslalalalalelelelolololololslalalolol= Iolo el =]

L I L R e I e Tai IR R T R T T T Tt T U S T S S S T S SR T T R e N B N N

oON-O-OYTONUMO— OO0~ OO0OCWOoOoOOOM~ROMOOO00OTONOOOOMM—OOO0000
OOV NOVOLHNONOOMHOOOoONIOOOONTNONOOCOOORMONOOCOOITOIOVOOO—O
LA O T A FE e e A T T D I O L S . N R e T N
oMo oOr-Or-oOrVNNEYOMOMOMO-NOOMOVOoOVNOOOOVONNONOMe—MNOMNMNON IO
CeFMNOONANN—OOMNOTMANONMUDMA ANNIMME~ORO NNOMNMOW M O M~ MO — 0
b St o Sad e T~ =~ MO LW WO ™M NUIT— W O OFNINOD—T N
- -~ - - -~ - %o~ -~ -
- e Y 1 = P 2] =
- -

IO IO O O CI T O I N O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O e O N N O O O S O N O O O e N N O Ce e e N N e e
AT IO N I I I O O O O O O O N N O O O O O N O O O O I N O O O O O O N E O eI I O O O O O O e N Y O e
Ittt el = =lelelelelelelelelelololalelolslolslalelelolelelelelololololalolelelelelelelele ol l= ==l =]
CICICI NI OO IO IO N O O O O A N O O O O N O O O O O O O O O O O I I N N O O I N N N N N S N e O O o
o o e o e o o e e e e o o o o o o o o o o o T T o o o o o o o o o o T T e e e e S S N N S S N N N N
IOIOI I OO IO IO N O O I I N N O O O O O O O O O O O O N O O O O I N O O O N N I N e e e N N N e o
T T T T T T T e T T T T e e T e T T T T P T e P e e e e T T T 1 T T = T T T T T =
B e i e e e e e T e e e e e L Ay
00 €0 00 60 00 €0 00 €0 00 00 00 000 a0 00 00 C0 0D D 60 00 60 D 60 6D 00 00 60 60 0 00 00 60 00 60 00 00 60 60 €0 ) 00 60 €0 00 60 00 00 00 00 O &

i eielelelelelelelal=lslelcloclslolololalololelolelolelololclalolelolaelalslocleleclelololclolelelele el =]
ettt gl el=lelelslolelolelelelalolsleleolelelslololslelslelclalclaelalalalelelalolelelela ol l= o S l= =]
Slelelalelelelelalalelalalolelolo]alelalalslolololololololalalelalolalslslelolalalalelalmlelel=Ta el =]

23] s -] <5 = 3 - =
(5] Mooy 2 B < - = &)
w0 0 L < [ =] HZ B 2 TE -7 =
B @B+ O A O = ~00 e = . o D ~ =<
L D HO B H = @m% Ay g o O w o]
H OB (14 m O o H L=E> mu wo o om
> v B0 v =) & § HAHA0 O h 53] O = fa]
a4 -2 Em e g = [ Aqﬁu b3 w HOQ [ =
| om = O oo ] = < = Z OH > 2} <
=mn 4 ® DER ~ Heo HH > S @ L O O BHAMZD<
Heg U @M N HEMESQS eaff e Og oLZAQZ UH OB JAmOoAH O
| M Z0 HEHED H oME UD 00 ] e PHZOABEOOU <SOHHE D
Hﬂ::ﬂﬂiEiﬂOD 3O Z()aﬂab-«.? O Z2H HAEOBRHZONIADHTLS NEE HOUBEEO o
UDHEHDLCTHO ORKKH <z %EHEM OXEKDODHZAZ FEEROAERO NUALDYD M SMOH40
HHHO csﬂzgamwm BHH ZDGMNB-—'IDU’JE‘% Q>3 ZmH o= OUR - MMZUE
l‘-'ﬂﬂ-n—‘l%iﬂ--—i.‘?:lH 20PM 4 QU [= o EI§ . Eﬁanzmu:mnz:a-m OEC M H
HLHOZ2 394 HapUEH D - OFPUCCCEZEEREC>0 ounm ORHEZHEHHNGSDEH
<M © O4a4 £ NEZZ20d[-- O Qo 8% e dhw% QHZ a4 HZ
A OHB >NEHOBENG ZﬁOOWI—‘ICﬂ[—IEDMWZDQQ D00 0 ~UZA $-4§H Hedkkn D
ZERN0 nE- ZK o] HHﬂHhEOND'OHHﬁ My Z25 OM0OUEwN ~-ORMUOOWO
WO HAMOAZDONERZ VUZZ0> BD anZunmy AZ:’HODéWE"UUUOIme mo
SE2NENMOEOOBRHUE e AHHESEAN A HEOOZCAHSMEOMeEOoOn cOHy RMPRZEE
mgamm:z%zwmmzrﬂa‘.azzm WQMHE>EZZOUZU%)3MOBEIUmﬂ.iZD!ﬂhl AEEEZH
AEHHAOKCRD-NO0OMHCOO NCDCU IR MOMMHAOD V0OMCHMHUU RKOHEMS000 X
LALLM DDOLLOLLAOARKKDUONEHSKM AAAEZSZAMALKENUNNNEHEHEEEHEB
mom¢vmwwcemmmommmmmmmchmhvmﬁmgrmmmmmovwmhmmmhmmmmmm—
QONOMAT O~ DMNNNL O~ ONNFOFONCON~~NOON— T OONNAMAOCMMIFONN—IOO
NO D=0~ N o~ SO~OOND © OO0 T ooMm OO~ —MOMNODM IO
(o)) — D = (o)1 e o O —
(2] [oaTe)] (23] (23] (02} o)} a -
o [505)) =) (<)) o o o

O NMNOE OO — NP0~ NP UNOONO— NP NOE OO — M NO~ OO —
SEp s S S Y N N N WD DN D N DD WO DD WO WO DD O T 0= [ P = [ 0 0~ [~ 00 00 00 00 60 60 G0 00 0 0 T O
MMM MMM MMM MMM M M N M OO O e OO 0NN 0 0000 07 00 00 00 00 00 00
e e T T P e e e T T e e e T T T T T = T 1 0 T T = = T 0= T T = = = 1 T ¥ T T = = o =y

0000 €0 @0 00 0 00 0D 00 00 00 €0 €0 €0 00 0D 60 0 00 80 60 ¢ €O 0 €O CO €O ¢ GO 0/ G0 0 00 60 0 €O A0 ¢ A0 40 A0 00 40 0 €0 €0 60 40 CO 00 60 0




%.w N Mg ® ee~1-8

.0/ 7 2e-[1-%

“QILSNLAVY SY STIVIOL LITHS 50T ATMEAM FHI STVADI -F¥ LSL 6L TYI0L FHL
“dILNIWND0A ATSNOIATEd ¥0 MOTHE JALSIT SNOILJIOXA HLIM LNAWAVA ¥0d ¥IILSIOAY SIHI FAOMAAY AGHNEH I
00" PP LSL 6L IYIOL TYNIL
00" TYLOL Add
PP LSL 6L TYIOL ¥MDEHD
00" IYLOL HOV"
00" PP LGL'6L TYIOL SSVYID
00" 05°280°1L zZ0Z/21/8 000 0O¥D ALIAVS DOITdNd HIAWLIM BLE 66E LS
00" L7828 zzoz/zL/8 000 SAITAANS TYIHOLINYL ODTIM €L1 86E LS
00- 00°00¢ zzoz/zL/8 000 AHEYT AYM 006 L6ELS
00" 00°001L zeoz/zL/8 000 ‘S MHAMANY gd¥M LO¢ 96E£18
00" 08" L8BZ Ze0e/eL/8 000 YHOTIA ¥61L S6EL8
00" 00°008'% zeoe/ziL/8 000 AI¥ TVOdT VINIODYIA ZEF P6ELS
00" 00°00¢ ze20z/el/8 000 2 40 NOILVIDOSSY VINIODHWIA 6501 €6ELB
00" 82°785" 1L z2zoz/zL/8 000 HAILOWOLAY YWIHNOLDIA FLL Z6E1L8
wmpoomHa INNOWY qL¥A SSYID MOANTA mmmmw wmmwmm
Zzoz/zL/8 - @3eqg 23yD FO:PE:8L-EWNIL

Z qO¥d 80/220Z - P43IRY ¥ALSIDEY MDHEHD 4/V ALNOOD DENENENNT Z2Z0Z/LL/8 g00 L4V




22"d TP vE-Li-2
B (2 4 ceits

-QEISNLAY SY 3TVIOL LAFHS HOT ATHEEM HHL STVYNOF -62°20S'LE TYLOL HHL
*QIINIWNO0A ATSNOIAHNd ¥0 MOTHE QALSIT SNOILJIDXH HIIM INIWAYd ¥0d NALSIOHY SIHI FAONAdY AGIHAH I
00° " 67°205"LE TVIOL TYNIL
00" IY10L XAdH
6Z°20S'LE IYZOL MOHEHD
00 TYL0J HOV
00" 62°20G°LE TYS0L SSVID
00" 9L°22C ZZ0Z/91/8 000 JHL ‘YIONISSHW FAISHINOS 759 80¥L8
00° 00°090°'€lL 2202/91/8 000 STTOOHOS LNOWMIAIA LO0L L0V L8
00° 00700021 Z202/91/8 000 NOS % MOV[ 8GlL 90¥%L8
00" 007219 220Z/91/8 000 TYEOIAYHAS INIOd ¥OH¥VH 678 SOPL8
00" LE'6LlL'T z2Z0Z/91/8 000 VINIDYIA AOWANT NOINIWOA 9% pOb L8
00° 00°8¥%¢C, zeoz/91/8 000 ONI'INOD ILS8dd S¥dLsSnNg on0d LLE t0¥L8
00" 69°926°'2 Z20Z/91/8 000 ANYE ALINOWWOD MEVWHONHIE 6EL Z20v L8
00° 8% 9L zzoz/9l/8 000 ALITIFON 1%LV 6S LO¥ L8
00°- 66°9¢€ zezoz/9L/8 000 SHDIA¥ES TYLIAVD NOZYWY 088 oo L8
INNODSIA LNNOWY FIVA SSYTO HOANEA mazm> #DEHD
ZT0Z/91/8 - @3eQ }29UyD ZPi10:0L-THIL

HDvd 80/220T - P4IDY YILSIDIAE MDEHD 4/¥ ALNNOD DANENIANNT Z2Z0Z/LL/8B 800 L4V




1

PAGE

- 2022/08

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 8/31/2022

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

46

4g/31/2022 LUNENBURG COUNTY

.

AP100B
TIME-11
CHECK#

j=l=lelelelelslelslolelielalalelelalslslolslslslslelelslslelelelolelolololelelelelelsleolelelelolelelsle]e]
j=l=j=lelelelslelslalalslslalolsloleolalelslelelelelelelelelelelolo]lelelo]elelelelelelalele]lo]lelelelo]oe]]

T T T T T T T T T I T S S S S R R

OoMNMOoOCOooOTO0000OoONOONOOCOoOYONO~rOO000OOOOoONOOOoOOooOOOOMOCO0O
COUMOoOoCoOOoOrMOoOOOoOCOoOITOoOoOMOoOOoONINIMEREONOOONOOOOoOOMNUYOOOO0OCO0O0O—NOOCOoOO
L e T T T T S S T et T T S T S T S S S e S S S T S S S S T S S T S
O NOOOOMNOOOOOO— OO~ OO NUTONOOONROOOCOOMOOOCOoOOoOMOOoO
MM OMMM—MMMMMUNIO=-NOMMM— S~ OnNOWMMM— OMOIMOMWO MM MMM MM MO — Mo mm

N e WM ™M —e—0 ™~ —m hao L=}

- - - - -~

- = n o =
™~

IO IO N O I O O O O O N O O O O O O O O O O O N O O O T O O O O N O O O I O O O I O O O O e e N O Y
nlninininisiaisininisialo o o ta Ta ln I o I I T T T T Do Dot Do f Do Tan Ton D I R g o T T Tas T e Tor T o Ton T Ion fan R T
eleiei=lelelelelelslclolololslolelslaslalslslolelslslololelslololololelelslslolololelololololslolelelele]
i i la Ia e fas o [at ot as Tt Tac ot for Dot o fa ot Tt ot Tar ot Dot Ton Mot o ot ot ot Hor Tos o Tan ol Tt fat ot Mot fan Vo Fan ot Tat Han fot Tar ot for Fot Kot Tor]
N o o o o o o o o T o T T T T T e o o o T e T T o T T T T N e e N N N S S e S S S S S S S ST S N
T T e T T T e T T T T T T T T T e T T T T T T
MMM MO M e MMM M MM MM M MMM oo
e o o o o o o o o T o Ty o o o T T o o o o T o T o o o T o T o o e T o o o o T S s S S U T S S
00 00 00 00 €0 00,00 G0 00 €0 00 €0 00 00 00 €0 00 a0 60 0000 00 0 €0 60 60 0D 00 00 60 G0 60 €0 00 00 0D 4D A 00 00 00 00 €0 60 €0 €0 0D a0 00 0 a0 a0

jelelslelslslelelolelelelelolelolelelelslelalelslslolelielslalalalolslalelolelelelalalslelelols]lslele]e]e]
e e e i = el el lelslolelolelalolelelelalelolelelslolelelelelelolelelelelelelololelsls]lelele el
[=lelelslalelslelslelslslelslele]lslelalolelelolelalelelelelolelelalslslolslelelelelelelelele]s]s]lsele]e]

1] Lo =
= ZZ (@] Q
%] 9] 5] HH = z
- =0 0 = = H K L
= mZ = Eme A H oo -
= st} K O H HEE O ] -
2 Lo QedHREW HEEH @ = ] [+ T 1
oM oD L HED (a] L Hig = LUz H BN n =
nw & Lmn HgEHR HEE > Z2 H H w0 ¥e
H Moa, MEMO oM < @ G&EHE = AL O
= Tog»ln O HHBE - U _ZWn Moo Mol | S0 o] [V =}
m melLEn THERZOLZ AAZ000 UOAg M v 0 Jd0O <MT-A BHOg.Q-H
m M Hﬂwﬁohh HAEg D Z EHEZEZE Mmoo B QO HP NG MDA O M
Z HAAAamoy c&agaHmﬁw%hHH (SR Lol VHIORME 0> NU0EMEBHOOEN N0
0 HOo S L UO-HmAa 220024y ZHXE Z0X0ALn] DAOIESMHMO HAHA
— AOEXCRHEOA DHEOZHORL OLZAN moom-guwmzomnuhmaman O Qe b
3 UkUUZQENMhDHUOﬁﬁMhA muw HEEOQOQ O MEHEMWo o0 ROZEQEHQ>HRN
E MMO3 Old+d TAH Ik H M = = @ oD HO~HM> M M
M H UMNMEHEOC>ANED h@mgm owmma8 HERZHMSO0O UMD 1 Hocng
(=TI towe oo §mmwm2ﬂ QZ2Z HUTTUEHOMOAAOH HOLMOZmOU 008 >
UHHEOPL OMBEMAZORBHCHEOH UG OSMO0 ZAa0 U0 OETUTEH >NNINUAO—HEL N W-Ar
NRENIEDH~ADUN S0 ﬁhwogaéﬂﬂqﬁiﬁ HOQ MHMATHALZTTUTTHAUTKARNXY NN O
OISO U IXOZRNEZTCM SO §255u4§3h55¢ HHLWOHONZCHODUGO O
quzﬁ@ﬁﬂbﬂOOMWEOOMDwommHH o Nl O m M meg mwmmoﬁaémzumwo
CSCEOMUOUOOEOOLLLDLLLLAAAARAAQAMNAMKMMALDDODUNINDNONERNDHRRRR
OO ITONA DN —MNMOO N0 — — FFUNO NN RO NN NN NN RN NN — AN
OV~ MMNAAON S TOANONANDNTIIIOANNNONNNNMOANANNNNLDONNNO
==~ OO OO T~ — O — QOO OO ANOAOO~TRODD
o OV — D oo oo DO OOV — [ateate ey
o oo lareatate o ) e taate LalaGaatataty =t
o oo MO o ooy OOV faaTs te Ta Te To Yot LYo ateaTa

OV O v MM PO [ 00 O O = TN (M S UOAD T~ 00 OV O v— (N O P UNNO T~ 00 0Y O v N S UNAD [ Q0 O O = O P UDAD [~ O Y O
O = e e e e e e e OO OO O8O0 03 08 0 0000 00 07 07 00 0N 00 07107 S0 s s g s s S S L0 LD LD WD WD WD D i
IR S SO P ST RO S S S ST S PSS S S s s S S g s S S
S T A N O T T T O T T P T T T T T T T T T T P T e T T T T T T T T T T T T I I e

0060 0D 0D £0 €0 a0 €0 4D 00 €0 00 60 60 60 £0 €0 €0 60 60 60 60 68 00 00 0D 60 60 D GO 60 A0 €0 00 0 00 00 D 60 60 00 €0 0 A0 60 60 €0 €0 & 0 €0 O




2

PAGE

- 2022/08

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 8/31/2022

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

46

8/31/2022 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-11:45
CHECK#

slelelelelelelelolslelslelslslslelslelelelolele{slelelelelolele]lololslolelolo]elolole]olole]lololo o]l
(=lelelelelelsleloleleleliclelslolsiclolslclelslolelololsleleleolelalolalslolsclalaolcicleleijclelolelols ool

L T T T T T T T R R T T T S

CooCOoOCUMMUOOOODOOOOoONOOON—OoONOOTOO0O00CO0O0OOOOOOUNOODOoOMOCOOC
[=l=lelelalslaglislolalalalalelalslallelalelo ]l el el dlelelelelslelelelelelelelalogbs folele] ol Lol ]
4 3 % 4 8 8 4 4 8 % w4 & 8 4B 8 8 B m a4 & B 8 & & 8 8 8 8 4 4 88 4 B2 B 8 ® 8 4 4 8 58 E B 2 o8 @
OCo0OoOEMEUITOO00000OWOOCONOMOOFOO0O0O0OONOOOOOOCOOTNOVNIMOOOC
MMM OOTOMMMMOM =M OO M —OMMMMMO— MO O MMM

= unaney — N[~ ™~ wm M~ N NV
- .o -~ -~ ~ ~ ~
oo @ ™M ™M = ™~
—

L L e L L K L L L e L e L o T F e o L o F o K L Lo T T o T e Eo L o T L T e A T Ea T T T I T T T
[nlalniaisis il lyisis o lnis ool iyl le Inia o i in iy o e o o le T la T Ia it Tt nt T s R nt far nn I Ton Den Eos T K o |
[=lelelolrlolvialelacleloclslclolclololslslololslololeleleloliolslslelolelolelelelelolelslelelelslolelelole]
[ e [ T Ta fa Tar ot Ta Ta for Tar ot Do Tt ot T ot ot for T Tat Hot ot ol Ha T Tar Har Ta Hot ot Fa for Ton Tar Tt fat Ta Fa Tas ot Ran fot Tot Hat ot Tan ot for Tan Tt o]
B i i i S i i S i i
b A T s T T o s AT T T R T TP SN S e T e B L T O S T A A T T, T . T T e T T B T A I
MMM MMM MMEM MMM MMM MM MMM oMo
e T T T e e e e e e e e e e i i
€0 €0 €0 00 €0 00 a0 00 €0 00 00 €0 00 00 €0 €0 00 €0 a0 60 €0 C0 ¢0 00 00 00 G0 60 C0 €0 60 €0 40 00 00 00 0D 00 00 00 60 00 €0 00 0 €000 €0 60 00 €0

[=lelelelelelelslolelo]lolelelelololelelelslolslelslalelelelalslalalslelslelelalolelelalalelo]s]lslelo]]-]
o000 00OOOOO00O0DO00D0000COOCOOOOOODOOOOOOOCOOOLLLLLLLLULLO
[elelelelolelelelslelo]le]lelelelslolololelslelslslelalalslslelelelsliolslaolslslslolalelelelalelolelelel=]e]

=

E m O wl s

L H = [25]

< Z B Z =) w0
[ 8] é e wnH = A 9
- @] m i (- B el T jea] HHHE L

oH Ho O s QUALH S ZZZ
o O fo L5 I =¥ zzq§ PH EHHHL 53]

= L=E 4 HZ M mea HHWE=EM < D000
= il 2 O QARMUDHEKO= =0 ] <G i 2
< = H o 3 KB oL nZ O calafa g R el KMHEHHHHO 9
m [T Tal e N T OAM ﬂmhm-ﬂmwggmu-d:ﬂMHamﬁbbe =0
HoEponD =2 04 LoA uuvmmmqwﬁq Tug HH~DE2Q O [a] < QO
[ AR OLOE LOAd oo HEHGOOOTDUOHEHARMEASSUH KO =0
O ™ S &0 ODZTVe CUEAQAQHNOOAJdOCHE MU UDDORMESUEMDEOOOR oM

COHMO0O B MUK OLAKNAQUOEMN 9] T S0RROOMAd ORHD & o

ﬂmﬁmmeUqHGMMEMM BAdPp Dl HdoUCga@n O D> meeE [
Mﬁmezme VEOLPOUOHAMRCORIEHZE O do> ggZZhUE H ORRERE a--+o
e aORHE LoREn oo OZ0OUX wnwumn W oo O O 2Z o e o |
oo H = ho AEMXKUNEN HESZ PTUIOCOHRMELLNA OHDDDAM o=Fg
nunuupo <O Wudkngd mionﬁqmmaomownnz mnooodE nuuurEpmlLo -~
fE00OM UHNBHXO ANDHALATUTHUNZE VLN NOC0AMHEHEHESAETURZECACHOH 1.OQX
s:anczwuzwoszoczovvuuzoguu VAQRZHEEDDEMONEEZEZANEAH0D LA
OCOO0OHMHHD OOV U 00OR AU ORMHOMNOUL U0 VML LOOU NS ANOOMEMECL 0d-~
hRhhhRhRMMMMEAAAAAAAAE S S EZEEZZ2AMMMAMUNNUNNNNEHEHEHBERERERHEEEHEDDDZEZ R
OO~ O = DONNNNDNN —NNNN NN NNDNNN T —r— M= N ANOVOY O W NN NN~ TN OV
OVOYON OYOM [~ €0 L0 ) 00 Y O O OY OY QN TN AN G OY O) 2 N v— O OV OY D OY QN G O M 0N 0N v— T O O) O v v~ 00 Q0 0N LD © G0 TV Y OY
OO NMNOY OOV HONWOO—OONOOOOMCOWVNANO= NN — MU= A0
MO NN OO - OO OO+ oOOVOVOY [aale 0
oo DA OO a0 OO et )
OOV ORI OO O OO ooV ats e

=N YONOC OO NN NMIUNOEONO — NI UWES OO — NMINO~0NO—
LCOYVUYWOOOOE~ OOV DOVVVONNONONONOOO000000O0———
B A A s e M M M M M e A A M M b e A A B M R e M MR B i b U i s s i A U A s TR T T o I Ta It e IV e Rt o R a MV o fTa RN [t o it e ]
T e T O T T T O T D T A i T I T e T T T T T T e 1 T T T e T T = = T T 0 T T P T T e e e T P P v e v

Q0 0000 00 00 00 00 40 00 00 00 €0 00 00 00 00 0D 0D €0 0D 00 0 60 00 €0 €0 00 €0 €0 00 00 00 00 00 0 0 00 00 00 00 00 O0 00 €0 00 €0 €0 00 tO C0 O 0




3

Fovd

TdILNINND0d

80/220¢

J CT20

ee-1e ¢

YILSIOHEY SIHI HAOYddY AHFYHH I

*ONI‘ATddNS OLNY LHOIAM

S umeqg ual3TyoMm
T ueyjleN SWeTTTTIM

*@ILSNLAY SY SIVIOL LEFHS 90T ATMIEM IHIL STYNOE -£9°912°'€02 IYLOL dHL
ATSNOIATEd ¥0 MOTHHE QELSIT SNOILJEDXE HIIM INZWAYd ¥0d

00" £€9°912'¢€02 T{LOL TYNIJA
00" IYLOL AddH
£€97912'€0¢2 T9L0L MDHHD
00" IVIOL HOV

00" £9°912'€02 T¢L0L SSYID

00" L Ze0Z/1E/8 020

00" 00°0¢€ zzoz/Le/8 020

00" 00°0€ ZZ02/1£/8 020

00" 00°0€ zzoz/Le/e cJ0

00~ 00°0E ZZ0Z/1E/8 €0

pd3ov

LNNODSIA LNNOWY HILVA €3VYTID

Te0z/1e/8 - ®31ed }03YD
YELSIOEY MDEHD d/VW

mmm
mmm
qmomcnﬂzmmm
mmm
T USTTH SWeTITTTM 666

HOANIA #ANHA

9% G¥ L L-FHWIL

ALNNOD S¥NENANNT 2ZOC/LE/B

200 Ld¥Y




STYLOL I1d3aa

8€°660L8C¢E

-6L°LLOVLZE =4y SG9F L -Z€°9%009Z¢ L7 °L808LZE =L6° 106

29°GL¥E

06°66

STVILOL JATYH

P==Y
~N

-

Ll

~N
($210,)

66

g9 L LL0ZHY™

STVLOL ATVH
STYLOL Iddd

0o
[(el¥e}

O
oo

L ¥71G69C¢E

U909 Ll —99°6589€¢C¢E L8°GLI9LSZE -€€°8681L1

-LT°0Z9%SZ¢E

¥S5°566¢

L6766

=STVLOL JATVH
¢ T

Nej¥el
{elie]

Lo

-

49 | 9l10zd¥

STVLOL JATVH
STVILOL Iddd

9€°0¥%0LGZE

=€S°€ECTS
—¢9°ETVS
-LE"0968

=¥ 1.76E0%L =98 °9E LLEEE 66°6L08VZE

-00°991S¥%CE

66°€EL6C

L6766

=STVLOL JdTVH
(4= L4

-t

(1o}

—

O

NN

[e)]e)}
~N

O
f(eje)

(e lNe]

- )

g9 | SL0z3E™

STVLOL ATVH
STVILIOL Iddd

0o
0o

elle}

STVLOL JATVH

-
STVYLOL JdTVH

g9 | yL0z3EY
STVIOL Id3dd

0€°1868€CZ€E
¢S°9891LECE

=98 LLSTE L
=1Z°29991

VL EOVLZZE
LE " WELGLZE

-8Z°9891L1LZ¢E
-Z1°0LlS961LE

=96 €ZSE|l
-69°62¥%91

-%Z°602S2CZ¢E
~1B 6€E6ZLTZE

0s°¥v6lLC
0s°¥61LC

€6°66
€6°66

=S'IVLOL JATVH
R B4

OO
(elNe}

[XojNe]
ww

STVLOL J4TVH
g9 | €10z3¥

STVILOL IdEd

8G°99L¥0C¢

-G2°88901 .

-8G°101LZ8LE €EEBLOPOLE

-02°01L86

~BL°LIP6IELE

S5 °991¢C

€6°66
€6°66
€6°66

=S'IVLOL JATVH
(o KR

OO
(e l\e]

[o)¥e}
ww

STVIOL JATVH
g9 | zlLozay
STVILIOL 1ddd

Le9BLELLE

TOLSEOLE
=9LIEOLE
=9L "EOLE

LS* C809LLE

“0L EVL6TZLE

“ELSLLY Y
SELYLLYYY,

=EVIL9GELLE

80°12S¢
80°1¢2S¢
80°12S¢

66
26766

LL0Zzdy

=STVLOL JATVH
2 A
l

L6LLE
L6LLE

SHXVL

owu
AW

N 0o

09LLE
09LLE
XYL IIN

-L¥0ddy dTNAIHDS HILVY NOILDITTIOD XVI JANNSVIANL-

owou
NpNO

(5,11

Y o Y 3

L6Z1€

L6ZLE
SLNHWAVA
2202/1€/8 NYHL

Bw o
wN—

~ B W
coo

~EL LISy G

SELLE

GELLE
SINIWAVd LAN S,dVY ¥FIHLO

owN
=N

SO
wow

vdardd

SININILVEY

/¥ LEN

Jovd

JILOITTIOOS
ZlLLaL

L



STYLOL dWOD
STVYIOL d¥
STYLOL Iddd

€G°28275¢€0%
€G°782CS€0%
ZL°80%98G€E

“LEVLOLOL
-LE"FLOLOL
=9€° LP0E

91°80C1G20%
91°80Z1SZ0¥%
9€ " L9ETBSE

-S0°¥Z9lLZ8E
-S0°%Z9lLz8E
-06°L925061

-80°LZEV LT
=80 LTEMILT
=50°9%8LL

—€1L°196598%8¢€
-€1°1G96G8¥%8¢€
SSS ELLECEI

€0°LGCZS9LL
€0°LSZS9LL
L8°€GZ6G91L

L9°G6
19°G96
897 €9

=S'IVLOL JATVH
(- G/

L
~N
[XelNe}

N
~N
oo
b

(4

9
9

39 | zzoczay

STVLOL JdTVH
SIVIOL Idad

NelXel
[S218,)

~N

a3

STYLOL JdTVH

9Z°8GG564G€E

-G9°0L¥EOSE -€¥°88061 ~CCTCTEBYE 60°€Z99GG¢E =L1l9€62

¥r-zlLzes

05°86
7€°86
7E€°86

STVLOL JdTVH
L20zHy
STVIOL IdEd

=

-
~N
0o
(oY)}
L

96° L0
9S° L0

86
6E°66

9% °"6500€GE

-8Z°80G€0S€E -€9°G9861 —S9°ZPoL8YE §0°9€1G2G¢E -Lv EZ6v

Ll e

STVLOL JATVH

Nelle}
(e lNe)

NN
o 0o

STVYLOL JATVH
d9 L 0Z0z3E¥
STVIOL Id3d
STVIOL ATVH
STYLOL JdTVH
g9 | 610zd¥
STVLOL Iddd
STVIOL JATVH

8G°67980G€
96°LSL66TE

“vL V661
“vL V661
-80°69¢€9
-06°CL¥LL

05°09Zz0G¢E
90°6€£€£88VE

6S° ¥
6S° ¥

-05°6206LVE
—899°L88LLYE

=9 Eesyl
—ES“LGET |

-7l €SSE6TE
-61l°G8Z¥8¥E

9€°L0OLS
L8 €SOV

67°66
67 66
SL"66
8L 66
8L°66
88766

STVLOL JdTVH
g9 L 810Zd¥

NN

—_—

(S48,

-

N

XYL L3N SININALVEY vdardd SHXVYL
2202/20/6

-L¥0d3Y ITNAHEHOS HLVY NOILDIATTIOD XVI ¥AUASVIAIL-

SINHWAVd
2202/1€/8 NIHL

SINIWAVd LIN SCdY ¥IHIO

d/¥ LAN

HOVd

AILOITTIOOS
%LLHL



L

L

L 0Z0Zdd
STVIOL I1d3d

LN
N
HIW

OV —
NO—
VO
~Nww
wn—

OO
oo

w-=Ww
[eaYecle))

OBN
oUIo
IS |

U=
-
woi;m
w-=0
SN

wNd
O-=

NN

ZL"96198EF

=88 ELEILT -88°%850501L

~€ETLLLSL6TZ 96°LET6S0E

-GL°GS¥8
=9¢:° L8O

-80°€LL¥86T

88°%90SL
6L°G9G9G¢E
89°L0LOL
LCIVOLE
L. LyOce
807661

GG L6

STVLOL JATVH

WwWwa—-=o1,m

[SALSENENTSTE, ]
CUI—=JWid

=91 2950

g L s

LOoOVVWVW
~NOwwo

BROOW—=N
OO Ww

IN L

W |

=S'IVLOL JTVH
XX |
TA. |
dd |
HN | 610244
STVIOL I1dad

N —
B=0N

0N -
~NUOJ©0
ONNITW
e I O
woaNN =
NOO0—

60°60%6€

~69°8E9LELT -06°G0€6 o1 EEEETLE 68 €9€ELBLT -187€08S€EL =LZ70%9L¥O0L L6°L08B0L6E

0Z°GZLSS
2T CBZILE
L
S
S
6

00°86

STVLOL JATVH

BOTBROI
U—=ouvw

0T WEre v s,
WO
(=10, Ve NG, BN ]

s} g
> g
e ()
] o
H ©
(]
p—i_\_\_l_\_\A
aN<"UZ
%)NL‘”UH%E
N -

-8G°L0ZSZS
-8G°L02G2S

LUIOWO—= i
BB NJ =00
@—=ONUTWO

Owoouu
ouocoNBN

(o]

o

O

@® VOVWNY
.

O —=Jouw-
(o))

I

wWw

OoON-=N=—=
Qo oUIN 0o
NOLVWo
SE OO NP
U—=o0ouUI3
o U

86°Cv¥¥C

WLOoOLVWVYVWYVY
00O 00O
081 e e LT
RO = bW
ocoowvwuUI

-2S°080€8 -LET6¥S9G501L 0L"GLPS68E =STVIOL Idad
-98°G9%0LCS

-80°91910LZ -9L°86€E01L SOENLLE1L692C LZ°G8LSSLT
-8L°098€¢€
L
4
9
€

€L°69LFS

€0°86

STVLOL JATVH

-98°G¥0LZS

s g
b o
| =) N
o] o
=) ~
]
H_\_\_.\_L_\_L
?N<MZ
SRk
[S) -

o oY=

-1lS°€0562S
-lG°€0562S

-vL 61lZ6¥
9
0
L
L
9

O-=N=N
[&) R INoJo Y0, ]
U= 00N

08°5L082
0€
8¢
69
20°8¥%C

LOLVLWVWOW
OO 00 UIO O

—O~Nwwoo
wou—=ow

XYL LIN

—L¥0d3¥ ITNAIHOS HILVY NOILDATIOD XVI YIINSVHIL-

SHXVL

Yardd

SININILYIVY

SINIWAVJ
2Z02/1€/8 NIHL

SINIWAVd LIN SOV ¥FHIO

d/¥ LAN

JHILOETTIOOS
ZlLaL

Jdovd

L



-l6°GSEL6€E9 LZ°L9S9%6SC =STVIOL dWOD

-§Z°zelLees

LL*6L0ZELSBL

—€€°08Z€67IL

-G6°0€908

-8Z°LL6ELSIL

€8°L918S1LT

87" 88

STVYLOL dd
STVYLOL Lddd

LZ°L9G9%6SC
G2°G8L806Y

-l6°G9G€EL6€E9
“LLTLP9G0LL

=S¢ CZELETS
=6 1222296

LL°6L0ZELSL
6C°12690LE

—€€°08ZE6VIL
-G9°81L06061
-9G°GELEBL

9

6

8

0

8

-G6°0€908

~CS " E€S9Z 1

-89°Z00%
8¢

-8Z LL6ELGIL
=L TL9126|

€87°L918G1T

ZlL evzesLlL

8% " 88
¥8°1Llg

STVIOL ATVH

¢ BELLE|
9
(4
6
0
4

= =%

~NOUIowo

[elNeNole T
D=0

Lol

=STVIOL ATVH
XX |
A
dd |
IN |
N |
HWN |
a7 | ZZ0Zdd
STVILIOL Ldaa

[38) N

U NO -

A NOBUI=N
UON=JwWwN-=©
WO JWOWO
OO 00 W NI NN
—_Noovuvo-—
¢ ¢ % 0 0 s s @
ONOB O
iilelo el e o)

-G8 EVBTSS
-G8 EVBZSS

o
[T, B

A NOoOWUI=N
B oVON=Y
—“WNONOWOB
CLONOD— i
QW UIULION 00—
oA e el o Ty
N oUTWUTLI®
DU = WO

= 8
N —,we

- oowwu—N
UINOINoONO =
OWI I O~
OB JUTd 0
WO —
R At R
ONWUIN YU
LU N ~I~J
TG 3 e 28

WOAWUIIN
WN-=0wo-—
AT i e R I
ONBOOOND
wWowoho—=—-=
LS P et (% St

[§) =
w wo

OB —
UIowWuUI =i b oy
~NOBNB =000
—“WwWwo—-owvo
R S S
UYWLV WW
LouNnUIoNW

I

@
0O~ WO~
NOBIDONW
TR T N T
OOV = =N U0
oNoNnoONO

-6L"%Z%89C¢€E ~EL CT98YC =—90°ZLSEPCE 69°Z18G6€E€E -0L"9Ll¥L6 -00°L¥%9SL0L 6€°9L889G¥

06°LBELTZL

SC°96

o]

>

[

o)

=]

o
;NNNNN
XD
[INININININY
] .
) -
- =
N ohO—
=T
N OBD-=O
WOIWIB NI
“Nwoui—=
Su (i el ot
Ao on
[ XS ICYNT 16
) o
w w
'S 'S
o) )
= =
w w
i b
© ©
1 1
w = N
® o 3
A V=
O ooWY-—
- OB
ey
O voowun
w o
15 o oF b T
5 =
u = W
N OBnb—
o Vvwvwo-=
O OO
DU OV SO
[ Y N Ny
S e
WUINHO DO
OB b —
- sa
g = N
o Uuh-=
o VwOo-—
w OO
AYUT—= 0N O
NNOUTWD
pl et e TRk
YU OB 1
~ohwvom
IR BT
=10 S
o—\—‘
® —=NOO
[ NP B
S e vy
O DhOBO
B oouI
1 el
- 2
g = N
o o=
- owVN—
B» Soui—
Buioconw;
00N W L0 00 D
b s
U0
—o0wVBN
BRI RN ]
N = v
o = 9
BN
N WOImo
o VWY
GRS S
N COVW
Ul POV
N

WO LVWVWVWY
vowwvuum
Sria ey
VoW I
WOV ——

2y o
< DW=

BN Soobd—
w oVW®O
N WOoWV®
CUTWO=IW
ONT=IN
T Cen s (e
WU~ Wi
VO ===
AT A R
N —

w =N

N o=
O NNwo—
A N0
TRy
N N w
© VOWW®
RIS T
5 =Y

N DW=

[ SR g
O NNNO—
O obh-—=oN
S —=ouwa
aANOJNNN
R
OO
WoOOUIO O
A AT
5] -

NS o=

O V==
o INONO
© V-_omwo
S e ety
O OoBBO
0 ouowvN
i
LOWVWVWVWVWY
DNOINWON
580 e eite
moNOwUIL
woooJ

-29°762G501 ¥8°98%9LC¥ =STVIOL ILdada

-L¥"98€996¢ -69°¥967%1L -8L°LZ¥LlG6T L0"8G569Z0¢€ =Sl GECVE L

09°1LG509
8€°6001L€E
L
€
L
L

00°86

jas)

>

=

]

=

(@]
;NNNNN
EXHogm
[ININININIS
[

= o
o = 9
[FCR TN
N Vo
CWR O
N OJUTW
AWOINWO
Wi e
~NNOB N
UL NN
n o
N N
N N
o o
o o
o =
5 .
=) o
= 4
I I
N N
® s W
S Owmo
A WNINDW
N ow—=o
S T
- o-=own
D o0
I P
- =
CAY, T e
A N
w NOoO-—
OwWow—=u
OB OO
NAWOOO
R
(oI S ICINT NS}

S
S¢

LOoOVWYVWOWY
NOoUoIl

~NOJU1ooy
wow-ow

=STVIOL ATVH
XX |
TA L
dd | 0z0zad

o
H o
o~
Hee O
(SIS}
o~
e N
s o)
wN
QN
£
92}
=
>
ol
=
0
)
49
] |
W 3
» o
B 5
% 0
2 S
H o
n =
S
t
Z
H Q
[ A <)
([
. A )
> o
x Q
=
H
(®)
HZ
5
&z
H
Lo |
»>
S04
wQn
-
Z~=
HNoO
nodg
N
N
o
=
Qo W
H .0
W
| 3
P o] |
(<
0
2
=
=
)
E
=
2
H
0
Z
=
H
>
B
o
a
o »
| Sl 7]
[
3
QX
H
tz]_\
1O oo



9/02/22
FUND #-999

ACCOUNT
NUMBER

|

I
—_—== 20000000
NWNNBRW= =200

[

P QT A NN SONEY N QP QP QY S I |
[elelelololololololele]
(=lelelololololololele)
I
QUUUINUIWOO—=0O
vtwNnoVLTLINVOO =

5 LI I O T I |

(elejelelololololololololololololololslololololelolole)
|
[elelelelolojololololololololololololololololololololo NN
NNNAWWWWWRNNNNNNNNNNNNIN = = =

LI I A A A R I R |

WWWWWWWWWWWWUWWWWWWWWWwwwwwww
elololelolololololololololololololololololololelolole]
—0O0ONUIN===000UVTVIUINNNN == WWWWo
VU2 OUIOVNOONOWNOOUT—OUTIRWIOLINO

*GL070*
** Treasurer Accountability **

ACCOUNT
DESCRIPTION

** Treasurer Accountability **
** Assets *x*
Cash in Office
mmwnw Cash
Benchmark Checking
Caprin Investment - US Bank
Benchmark-Landfill Mitigation
SNAP Account - QSCB Trane
SNAP Account - VPSA Series 2020B
Benchmark - School Food
Benchmark - School Textbook
SNAP Account - CHS Addition
Benchmark - IDA
** Assets **

TOTAL ASSETS

** Cash Balances **
General Fund Cash Balance
Reassessment Fund Cash Balance
Solid Waste Mgmt Cash Balance
S/W Construction Cash Balance
Landfill Sites Cash Balance
Law Library Cash Balance
Asset Forfeiture Cash Balance
E911 Cash Balance
Cell Tower Cash Balance
Airport Cash Balance
Economic Development Cash Balance
Economic Dev Grants Cash Balance
School Cash Balance
School Food Cash Balance
School Textbook Cash Balance
VPA Cash Balance
CSA Cash Balance
CARES Act Cash Balance
Fire/Rescue Cash Balance
Project Lifesaver Cash Balance
Voting Machine Cash Balance
nmeﬂmH Outlay Cash Balance
School Construction Cash Balance
Debt Service Cash Balance
Special Welfare Cash Balance
IDA Cash Balance
Commonwealth Current Credit Accoun
** Cash Balances **

TOTAL PRIOR YR FUND BALANCE
TOTAL REVENUE

TOTAL EXPENDITURE
TOTAL CURRENT FUND BALANCE

LUNENBURG COUNTY
BALANCE SHEET

6/30/2022
PREVIOUS
BALANCE DEBIT
2,000.00
400.00
12,564,629.53 4,346,439.80
1,225,459.76
409,644.22 50.50
419,543.92 53705239
463,197.45 1,506.10

15,084,874.88
15,084,874.88

4,401,701.79
4,401,701.79

A1

402,298.15- 2,332,468.51
74,033.76-
655,146.50- 25,742.21
428,578.72- 2;200.75
24,511.34-
10,823.81-
222,086.53- 9,680.38
30,914.30-
4,484.28- 828.48
3,753.46- 200.00
53,208.48-
3,697,492.50
419,543.92-
304,416.96-
146,669.08
187,474.47
891,466.34-
222,991.18-
7,902.67-
4,818.59-
12,450.00 30,000.00
128,318.58
1,467.02-
463,197.45- 2,898.00
21,771.96
15,084,874.88- 6,457,426.34
15,084,874.88- 6,457,426.34

CREDIT

2,8
4,551,8

98.00-
07.83-
4,551,807.83-

2,077,918.70-

15,587.94-
65.10-
697.36-
16,723.54-
6,366.68-
3,697,492.50-
53; 705,39~
9,703.75-
146,669.08-
187,474.47-
1.18.29-
20.00-
71,499.44-
1,506.10-
21,771.96-

6,307,320.30-
6,307,320.30-

PAGE
TIME

ENDING
BALANCE

473,249.31
461,805.55
14,934,768.84
14,934,768.84
11,147,748.34-
74,033.76-
644,992.23-
426,377.97-
24,576.44-
11, 521.17=
229,129.69-
30,914.30-
10,022.48-
3,553.46-
53,208.48-
473,249.31-
314,120.71-
891,584.63-
222,991.18-
7,922.67-
4,818.59-
42,450.00
56,819.14
1,467.02-
461,805.55-

14,934,768.84-
14,934,768.84-

30
14:08




9/02/2022

FUND #-100

11011
11020
11030
11040
11050
11060
12010
12020
12070
13010
13020
13030
13033
14010
14040
15010
15020
16010
16020
18030
18990
22010
23010
23020
23030
23040
23060
23070
24010
24020
33010
41050
49999

FUND #-132

13030

FUND #-135

12020
24030
41050

>k

* ok
*k
>k
*x
*k
*k
* ke
*k
* ok
*k
* ok
*x
*k
*x
*k
ok
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
**
*k
ok
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k
*k

*k

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

General Fund Revenue **

RE Taxes **

Public Service **

Personal Property **
Machinery & Tools **
Merchant's Capital (MR) **
Penalties & Interest **

Local Sales & Use Taxes **
Consumer Utility Taxes **
Taxes on Recordation & Wills **
Animal Licenses **

Animal Fines & Kennel Fees **
Permits & Other Licenses **
Local Landfill Revenue **
Fines & Forfeitures **
Processing Fees **

Revenue From Use of Money **
Revenue From Use of Property **
Court Costs **

Charges Commonwealth Attorney *
Refunds **

Miscellaneous Revenue **
Non-Categorical Aid **
Commonwealth's Attorney **
Sheriff **

Commissioner of Revenue **
Treasurer **

Registrar **

Clerk of Circuit Court **
Public Safety **

Fire and Rescue Services **
Public Safety **

Transfers In **

Use of Fund Balance **

--FUND TOTAL--

Reassessment Revenue **

Reassessment Revenue

ok

*k
*k
ok

--FUND TOTAL--
S/W Mgmt Revenue **
Solid Waste Mgmt **
Public Works **

Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY
REVENUE SUMMARY

TIME

PAGE
14:08

1

%

'5.79-
2.95
23.03-
22.71-
31.79-
9.47-
27.20-
11.09-
35.56-
34.60-
75.48-
15.08-
20.28
32.27
34.02
5719
.73-
10.35
4.80
100.00-
126.52-
2.33-
25.37
7.38
6.34
12.80
12.55-
6.63
43.74-
36.32-
103.47
100.00
100.00

2.73

100.00

100.00

.16-
52.94-
100.00

7/01/2021 - 6/30/2022
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
3,452,000.00 3,452,000.00 748,650.38 3,652,207.80 200,207.80-
260,000.00 260,000.00 44,751.88 252,317.31 7,682.69
2,470,000.00 2,470,000.00 820,853.49 3,038,933.68 568,933.68-
260,000.00 260,000.00 83,645.27 319,056.79 59,056.79-
80,000.00 80,000.00 21,088.83 105,437.46 25,437.46-
100,000.00 100,000.00 18,486.27 109,475.10 9,475.10-
400,000.00 400,000.00 46,923.61 508,812.40 108,812.40-
20,000.00 20,000.00 1,528.18 22,219.51 2,219.51-
64,000.00 64,000.00 11,221.81 86,762.92 22,762.92-
5,000.00 5,000.00 300.00 6,730.00 1,730.00-
2,500.00 2,500.00 305.00 4,387.00 1,887.00-
30,400.00 30,400.00 4,469.61 34,984.99 4,584.99-
505,000.00 505,000.00 .00 402,552.59 102,447.41
39,000.00 39,000.00 2,759.76 26,410.84 12,589.16
1,000.00 1,000.00 115.96 659.76 340.24
40,000.00 40,000.00 £95.91- 17,121.49 22,878.51
31,500.00 31,500.00 6,183.67 31,733.00 233.00-
3,550.00 3,550.00 271.37 3,182.44 367.56
1,000.00 1,000.00 62.54 951.97 48.03
.00 .00 .00 4,818.76 4,818.76-
31,330.00 37,330.00 102.46- 84,561.08 47,231.08-
1,087,740.00 1,087,740.00 14,327.26 1,113,169.47 25,429.47-
293,991.00 293,991.00 22,389.34 219,384.94 74,606.06
811,523.00 811,523.00 70,001.02 751,607.33 59,915.67
98,902.00 98,902.00 8,216.52 92,629.14 6,272.86
109,053.00 109,053.00 9,182.49 95,091.60 13,961.40
56,600.00 56,600.00 63,414.00 63,704.00 7,104.00-
232,329.00 292,947.00 24,518.76 273,509.67 19,437.33
68,000.00 68,000.00 .00 97,746.95 29,746.95-
48,000.00 48,000.00 .00 65,437.68 17,437.68-
132,500.00 132,500.00 .00 4,601.60- 137,101.60
240,900.00 240,900.00 .00 .00 240,900.00
761,884.00 761,884.00 .00 .00 761,884.00
11,737,702.00 11,804,320.00 2,022,968.65 11,480,996.07 323,323.93
25,000.00 - 25,000.00 .00 .00 25,000.00
25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 .00 25,000.00
170,000.00 170,000.00 15,537.44 170,284.21 284.21-
7,000.00 7,000.00 .00 10,706.00 3,706.00-
103,000.00 103,000.00 .00 .00 103,000.00
280,000.00 280,000.00 15,537.44 180,990.21 99,009.79

35.36




9/02/2022

ACCT#

FUND #-137

41020
41050

FUND #-213

16010

FUND #-214

15010
24010

FUND #-215

22013
41050

FUND #-221
15020
18990

24090
41050

FUND #-225

18990

FUND #-226

24090
41050

*x

*k
*k

*k

*k

ok

>k
Hk

*k

>k
*x

*k

*k

*k

>k
*k

*k

*x

*k

ok
ok

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

Landfill Sites Revenue **

Sites Sale Revenue **
Transfers In **

.-xMCZU TOTAL--
Law Library Revenue **
Court Costs **
--FUND TOTAL--
Asset Forfeiture Revenue **

Interest **
Asset Forfeiture - State **

--FUND TOTAL--
E911 Fund Revenue **

Communications Tax **
Transfers In **

-=-FUND TOTAL--
Airport Fund Revenue **
Revenue from Use of Property **
Miscellaneous Revenue **
Airport Grant **
Transfers In **
--FUND TOTAL--
Econ Dev Revenue **
Local Revenue **
--FUND TOTAL--

Economic Dev Grants Fund Rev **

Tobacco Grants **
Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

2

%

BALANCE UNCOLLECTED

100.00-
100.00

99.99

38.35

38.35

100.00-

3,921.24- 100.00-

100.00-

41.48

100.00

56.76

66.93-

50.00

65.67
.00

19.97

100.00-

100.00-

56.53

293,194.01- 727.52-

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE
REVENUE SUMMARY 14:08
7/01/2021 - 6/30/2022
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT
.00 .00 .00 28.24 28.24-
432,000.00 432,000.00 .00 .00 432,000.00
432,000.00 432,000.00 .00 28.24 431,971.76
1,000.00 1,000.00 65.10 616.50 383.50
1,000.00 1,000.00 65.10 616.50 383.50
.00 .00 1.36 15.44 15.44-
.00 .00 696.00 3,921.24
.00 .00 697.36 3,936.68 3,936.68-
290,000.00 290,000.00 16,723.54 169,699.10 120,300.90
102,500.00 102,500.00 .00 .00 102,500.00
392,500.00 392,500.00 16,723.54 169,699.10 222,800.90
12,000.00 12,000.00 6,366.68 20,032.29 8,032.29-
3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00
25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 8,582.37 16,417.63
9,500.00 9,500.00 .00 9,500.00 .00
49,500.00 49,500.00 6,366.68 39,614.66 9,885.34
.00 .00 .00 4,953.46 4,953.46-
.00 .00 .00 4,953.46 4,953.46-
362,700.00 362,700.00 .00 157,661.67 205,038.33
40,300.00 40,300.00 .00 333,494.01
403,000.00 403,000.00 .00 491,155.68 88,155.68-

21.87-




9/02/2022

FUND #-250

16180
24100
33080
41050

FUND #-252
15010
16180

24100
33080

FUND #-253

24020

FUND #-260

16110
24060
33010
41050

FUND #-262
16110

24060
41050

FUND #-280

15010
33030

>k

>k

* ok

*k
*k

>k

* ok
>k

>k

*k

**

>k

**

>k
*k

*k

* ok
*k
* ke

*k

ok

*GLO60AA* LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 3
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 14:08
7/01/2021 - 6/30/2022
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D %
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
School Fund Revenue **
Charges for Education ** 220,937.00 220,937.00 75,585.12 152,870.41 68,066.59 30.80
Education-State ** 14,383,362.00 14,383,362.00 1,457,972.03  14,299,978.37 83,383.63 .57
Education-Federal ** 2,037,272.00 2,037,272.00 322,087.06 1,958,977.63 78,294.37 3.84
Transfers In ** 4,252,367.00 4,252,367.00 1,718,024.39 3,160,295.11 1,092,071.89 25.68
--FUND TOTAL-- 20,893,938.00 20,893,938.00 3,573,668.60 19,572,121.52 1,321,816.48 6.32

School Food Fund Revenue **

325.22- 100.00-
60,150.62- 100.00-
21,993.88- 100.00-

1,233,851.00- 100.00-

1,316,320.72- 100.00-

120,680.00- 100.00-

120,680.00- 100.00-

145.29- 100.00-
72,272.11 14.45
184,171.65 23.22
60,469.65 33.59

316,768.12 21.50

1,188.33- 100.00-
179,864.85 27.46
4,410.19- 1.47-

174,266.33 18.24

2,030.33- 100.00-

Revenue from Use of Money ** .00 .00 58.55 325.22
Charges for Education ** .00 .00 9,859.94 60,150.62
School Food State .00 .00 2,004.28 21,993.88
School Food Federal .00 .00 122,659.62 1,233,851.00
--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 134,582.39 1,316,320.72
School Textbook Fund Revenue **
Education-State ** .00 .00 9,703.75 120,680.00
--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 9,703.75 120,680.00
VPA Fund Revenue **
Charges for Welfare/Soc Serv ** .00 .00 .00 145.29
Welfare & Social Serv-State ** 500,000.00 500,000.00 56,437.83 427,727.89
Welfare & Social Serv - Fed ** 793,000.00 793,000.00 90,231.25 608,828.35
Transfers In ** 180,000.00 180,000.00 29,915.84- 119,530.35
--FUND TOTAL-- 1,473,000.00 1,473,000.00 116,753.24 1,156,231.88
CSA Fund Revenue **
CSA - Local ** .00 .00 .00 1,188.33
CSA - State ** 655,000.00 655,000.00 .00 475,135.15
Transfers In ** 300,000.00 300,000.00 187,474.47 304,410.19
--FUND TOTAL-- 955,000.00 955,000.00 187,474.47 780,733.67
CARES Act Fund Revenue **
Interest on Checking .00 .00 ©18.29 2,030.33
CARES Act - Federal ** 3,068,930.00 3,068,930.00 .00 1,833,646.90 1,235,283.10 40.25
--FUND TOTAL-- 3,068,930.00 3,068,930.00 118.29 1,835,677.23

1,233,252.77 40.18




9/02/2022

FUND #-316

18990
41050

FUND #-317

18990

FUND #-319

23060

FUND #-320

41010
41050

FUND #-420

33080
41050

FUND #-701

18030

FUND #-705

15010

FUND #-715

18990
23020

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

** Revenue Emerg Services Capital**

** Miscéllaneous Revenue 316 **
** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--
** Project Lifesaver Revenue **

Project Lifesaver

--FUND TOTAL--
** Voting Machine Fund Revenue **

Voting Machine Equip State Reimbur

--FUND TOTAL--
** Capital Outlay Revenue **

** Bond Proceeds **
** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--

** Revenue Debt Service Fund **

** Education **
** Transfers In **

--FUND TOTAL--
** Special Welfare Revenue **

** Charges for Social Services **

--FUND TOTAL--
** IDA Revenue **

** Revenue from Use of Money **

--FUND TOTAL--

** Commonwealth Fund Revenue **

** Sheriff Fees **
** Sheriff Fees-State **

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 4
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 14:08
7/01/2021 - 6/30/2022
BUDGET APPR. CUREENT Y-T-D %
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMCUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED
.00 .00 .00 37,500.00 37,500.00- 100.00-
185,000.00 185,000.00 .00 185,000.00 .00 .00
185,000.00 185,000.00 .00 222,500.00 37,500.00- 20.27-
800.00 800.00 20.00 1,070.00 270.00- 33.75-
800.00 800.00 20.00 1,070.00 270.00- 33.75-
5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00 100.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 e .00 .00 5,000.00 100.00
.00 .00 .00 617,229.34 617,229.34- 100.00-
58,700.00 58,700.00 .00 .38 58,699.62  99.99
58,700.00 58,700.00 .00 617,229.72 558,529.72- 951.49-
140,000.00 140,000.00 71,499.44 142,998.88 2,998.88-  2.14-
1,438,000.00  1,438,000.00 .00 1,438,000.00 .00 .00
1,578,000.00  1,578,000.00 71,199.44  1,580,998.88 2,998.88-  .19-
.00 .00 .00 60.00 60.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 60.00 60.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 57.10 704.09 704.09- 100.00-
.00 .00 57.10 704.09 704.09- 100.00-
.00 .00 763.15 6,255.53 6,255.53- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 12.00 12.00- 100.00-




9/02/2022 *GLO60AA* LUNENBURG COUNTY

2AGE 5
REVENUE SUMMARY TIME 14:08
7/01/2021 - 6/30/2022
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D %
ACCT# DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE UNCOLLECTED

24000 ** Estimated Taxes ** .00 .00 20,996.00 83,942.00 83,94%2.00- 100.00-
25000 ** State Income Taxes ** : .00 .00 12.81 48,227.56 : 48,227.56- 100.00-

--FUND TOTAL-- .00 .00 21,771.96 138,437.09 138,437.09- 100.00-

--FINAL TOTAL-- 41,539,070.00 41,605,688.00 6,178,008.01 39,714,755.40 1,890,932.60 4.54




9/02/2022

FUND #-100

11100
12100
12210
12310
12410
12510
13100
13200
21100
21200
21300
21600
21700
21710
21752
21800
21910
22100
31200
32400
33200
34000
35100
43200
51200
51500
52500
52600
53600
81100
81110
81200
81500
81600
83000
91001
91489
94000
-99000

FUND #-132

12320

* %

hk

*x
*x
* K
*k
*k
*k
**
>k
*
**
*k
*
**
*k
>k
*
* K
* %
**
>k
*k
* %
*k
**
*x
*k
*k
*k
*k
* ok
**
*k
R 5
>k
*k
*k
* %
*k

*k

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

General Fund Expense **

Board of Supervisors **
County Administration **
Professional Services **
Commissioner of Revenue **
Treasurer **

Data Processing **

Electoral Board **

Registrar **

Circuit Court **

General District Court **
Magistrate **
Juvenile/Domestic Court **
Clerk of Circuit Court **
Library of VA Grant **

Clerk Technology Trust Funds **
Courthouse Security **
Victim/Witness Coordinator **
Commonwealth Attorney **
Sheriff & Law Enforcement **
Fire & Rescue Appropriations **
Piedmont Regional Jail **
Building Official **

Animal Control **

Buildings & Grounds

Health Dept Appropriation **
Medical Examiner **
Crossroads CSB Appropriation **
STEPS Appropriation **
Madeline's House **

Planning **

Conditional Use Permits **
Community Development **
Econ/Community Development **
Industrial Dev. Authority **
Cooperative Extension **
Fringe Benefits **

DMV Stops Expense **

Capital Improvements **
Transfers To Other Funds **

--FUND TOTAL--

Reassessment Expense **

Board of Equalization Wages

--FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY

6

%

14.88-
2.54-
7.22
2.29-

100.00

36.73

100.00

PAGE
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 14:08
7/01/2021 - 6/30/2022
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
50,000.00 50,000.00 4,627.02 51,797.36 .00 1,797.36-
281,930.00 281,930.00 24,050.49 283,369.17 .00 1,439.17-
115,000.00 115,000.00 6,706.37 148,514.26 .00 33,514.26-
227,705.00 227,705.00 19,682.92 227,159.50 .00 545.50
251,930.00 251,930.00 14,603.09 226,921.30 .00 25,008.70
69,000.00 69,000.00 3,874.64 71,535.97 .00 2,535.97-
50,870.00 50,870.00 828.26 33,564.84 .00 17,305.16
137,840.00 137,840.00 11,175.11 139,594.47 .00 1,754.47-
12,400.00 12,400.00 9,946.03 10,688.03 .00 1,711.97
4,800.00 4,800.00 966.02 3,471.25 .00 1,328.75
1,325.00 1,325.00 116.39 1,122.85 .00 202.15
93,050.00 93,050.00 7,062.56 45,799.11 .00 47,250.89
325,630.00 331,630.00 26,380.48 333,609.99 .00 1,979.99-
.00 10,509.00 .00 10,509.00 .00 .00
.00 50,109.00 11,895.38 50,480.29 .00 371.29-
21,600.00 21,600.00" 1,174.91 23,222.64 .00 1,622.64-
71,350.00 71,350.00 9,667.25 70,167.02 .00 1,182.98
358,495.00 358,495.00 28,829.52 322,419.23 .00 36,075.77
1,325,100.00 1,325,100.00 126,111.76 1,294,632.51 .00 30,467.49
295,840.00 295,840.00 26,052.67 236,604.24 .00 59,235.76
675,000.00 675,000.00 .00 586,845.03 .00 88,154.97
101,270.00 101,270.00 8,275.86 95,685.51 .00 5,584.49
101,410.00 101,410.00 9,371.02 101,712.26 .00 302.26-
236,770.00 236,770.00 18,261.07 241,481.70 .00 4,711.70-
107,500.00 107,500.00 .00 101,863.00 .00 5,637.00
100.00 100.00 20.00 200.00 .00 100.00-
53,000.00 53,000.00 .00 53,000.00 .00 .00
.00 .00 .00 21,474.00 .00 21,474.00-
1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00
12,800.00 12,800.00 278.73 14,705.85 .00 1,905.85-
2,600.00 2,600.00 492.97 2,666.22 .00 6€.22-
286,420.00 286,420.00 366.70 265,717.57 .00 20,702.43
69,800.00 69,800.00 5,873.68 71,398.91 .00 1,598.91-
15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 .00 15,00C.00
48,000.00 48,000.00 6,112.76 30,365.06 .00 17,634.94
77,000.00 77,000.00 466.10 77,417.20 .00 417.20-
25,000.00 25,000.00 1,950.00 30,975.00 .00 5,975.00-
80,000.00 80,000.00 17,350.00 38,138.29 .00 41,861.71
6,151,167.00 6,151,167.00 . 1,875,583.02 5,161,507.55 .00 989,655.45
11,737,702.00 11,804,320.00 2,278,152.78 10,480,336.18 .00 1,323,98:.82
25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,00C.00
25,000.00 25,000.00 .00 .00 .00 25,00C.00

100.00




9/02/2022

FUND #-135

40423

FUND #-137

40427
99000

FUND #-213

21900

FUND #-214

91400

FUND #-215

31400
99000

FUND #-220

81110

FUND #-221

40740

FUND #-225

81000
99000

*k

>k

*k

*k
*k

*k

*k

>k

*k

*k

*k
*k

*k

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

S/W Mgmt Expense **

Solid Waste Collection **
--FUND TOTAL--

Landfill Expenses **

Landfill Sites Expense **
Transfers to Other Funds **

--FUND TOTAL--
Law Library Expense **
Expenses **

--FUND TOTAL-- °
Asset Forfeiture Expense **
Asset Forfeiture **

--FUND TOTAL--
911 & E911 Expense **

911 & E911 Expenditures **
Transfers to Other Funds **

--FUND TOTAL--

Cell Tower Expense **

Wireless Ecrow Expense

*x

*k

*x

*k
*x

--FUND TOTAL--
Airport Fund Expense **
Airport ** -

--FUND TOTAL--
Economic Dev Expenses **

Econ Dev Expense Local **
Transfers To Other Funds **

--FUND TOTAL--

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE 7
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 14:08
7/01/2021 6/30/2022
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED %
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
280,000.00 280,000.00 25,530.74 280,991.08 .00 991.08-  .35-
280,000.00 280,000.00 25,530.74 280,991.08 .00 991.08-  .35-
332,000.00 332,000.00 2,200.75 31,071.60 .00 300,928.40  90.64
100,000.00 100,000.00 .00 .00 .00 100,000.00 100.00
432,000.00 432,000.00 2,200.75 31,071.60 .00 400,928.40  92.80
1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 100.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 100.00
.00 .00 .00 100.00 .00 100.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 100.00 .00 100.00- 100.00-
207,500.00 207,500.00 9,680.38 120,087.19 .00 87,412.81  42.12
185,000.00 185,000.00 .00 185,000.00 .00 .00 .00
392,500.00 392,500.00 9,680.38 305,087.19 ~00 87,412.81  22.27
.00 .00 .00 1,544.50 .00 1,544.50- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 1,544.50 .00 1,544.50- 100.00-
49,500.00 49,500.00 769.13 34,113.97 .00 15,386.03  31.08
49,500.00 49,500.00 769.13 34,113.97 .00 15,386.03  31.08
.00 .00 200.00 2,600.00 .00 2,600.00- 100.00-
.00 .00 .00 145,022.49 .00 145,022.49- 100.00-
.00 .00 200.00 147,622.49 .00 147,622.49- 100.00-




9/02/2022

ACCT#

FUND #-226

81518
81532

FUND #-250
61000
62000
63000
64000
67000
68000
99000

FUND #-252

65100

FUND #-260
10000

11000
50000

FUND #-262

53500

FUND #-280

53700
53900

FUND #-316

32400

>k

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

Econ Dev Grants Expenditures **

**Lunenburg Ind Site KV Road**

>k

>k

TRRC Last Mile Broadband **
--FUND TOTAL--

School Expenses **

Instruction
Administration
Transportation
Operations & Maintenance
Capital Lease Principal
School Technology

*k

*h

Transfers to Other Funds **
--FUND TOTAL--

School Food Fund Expense **

School Food Expenditures

**

>k

LUNENBURG COUNTY

--FUND TOTAL--
VPA Expenses **

Disbursements **

Disbursements-State & Federal

*k

*k

*k

*x

*x
*x

*x

*k

BASE **
--FUND TOTAL--
CSA Expenses **
CSA Fund Expense **
--FUND TOTAL--
CARES Act Fund Expenses **

County CARES Act Fund Expense *
ARPA Fund Expenses **

--FUND TOTAL--
Emerg Services CapitalExpense **
Emerg Services Capital Fund **

--FUND TOTAL--

8

%

13.43-
100.00-

37.75-

11.50
5.13-
7.64

65.50-

100.00

37.10-

100.00

6.32

100.00-

100.00-

100.00-
4.19
16.91

11.51

11.91-

11.91-

729
87.54

69.23

18.79-

18.79-

PAGE
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 14:08
7/01/2021 - 6/30/2022
BUDGET APPR. CURRENT Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE  UNENCUMBERED
AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
403,000.00 403,000.00 .00 457,125.90 .00 54,125.90-
.00 .00 .00 98,016.99 .00 98,016.99-
403,000.00 403,000.00 .00 555,142.89 .00 152,142.89-
14,451,755.00  14,451,755.00  1,759,356.84 12,788,579.30 .00 1,663,175.70
1,016,853.00 1,016,853.00 154,261.57  1,069,021.36 .00 52,168.36-
1,668,860.00 1,668,860.00 252,021.23  1,541,195.57 .00 127,664.43
1,729,833.00 1,729,833.00  1,278,488.97  2,862,885.28 .00 1,133,052.28-
25,516.00 25,516.00 .00 .00 .00 25,516.00
955,765.00 955,765.00 129,539.99  1,310,440.01 .00 354,675.01-
1,045,356.00 1,045,356.00 .00 .00 .00 1,045,356.00
20,893,938.00  20,893,938.00  3,573,668.60 19,572,121.52 .00 1,321,816.48
.00 .00 80,877.00 898,491.80 .00 898,491.80-
.00 .00 80,877.00 898,491.80 .00 898,491.80-
.00 .00 .00 3,000.00 .00 3,000.00-
601,200.00 601,200.00 38,478.91 575,971.71 .00 25,228.29
871,800.00 871,800.00 78,311.40 724,364.50 .00 147,435.50
1,473,000.00 1,473,000.00 116,790.31 1,303,336.21 .00 169,663.79
955,000.00 955,000.00 187,474.47 1,068,796.07 .00 113,796.07-
955,000.00 955,000.00 187,474.47 1,068,796.07 .00 113,796.07-
700,000.00 700,000.00 .00 648,955.08 .00 51,044.92
2,368,930.00 2,368,930.00 .00 295,136.52 .00 2,073,793.48
3,068,930.00 3,068,930.00 .00 944,091.60 .00  2,124,838.40
185,000.00 185,000.00 .00 219,763.58 .00 34,763.58-
185,000.00 185,000.00 .00 219,763.58 .00 34,763.58-




9/02/2022

ACCT#

FUND #-317 **

*GLO60AA*

DESCRIPTION

Project Lifesaver Expenses **

35700 Equipment Project Lifesaver

FUND #-319 **

94440 ko

FUND #-320 **

94372 Lt
99000 ik

FUND #-420 **

95300 Rk
95310 *%

FUND #-705 **

81600  **

FUND #-715 **

91900 badd

--FUND TOTAL--
Voting Machine Fund Expenses **
Voting Machine Fund **

--FUND TOTAL--
Capital Outlay Courthouse **

Capital Outlay Radio System **
Transfers to Other Funds **

-=-FUND "TOTAL--
Debt Service Fund **

Debt Service County **
Debt Service School **

~--FUND TOTAL--
IDA Fund Expense **
Industrial Dev Authority **
--FUND TOTAL--
Commonwealth Fund Expense **
Remittances to Commonwealth **

--FUND TOTAL--

--FINAL TOTAL--

9

L]

100.00

100.00

8.12

8.12

100.00-
.00

123.81-

.09-
5.57-

3.79-

100.00-

100.00-

100.00-

100.00-

7.83

LUNENBURG COUNTY PAGE
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY TIME 14:08
7/01/2021 - 6/30/2022
BUDGET APPR CURRENT ¥Y-T-D ENCUMBRANCE UNENCUMBERED
AMOUNT AMOURT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT BALANCE REMAINING
800.00 800.00 .00 .00’ .00 800.00
800.00 800.00 .00 .00 .00 800.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 4,594.00 .00 406.00
5,000.00 5,001.00 .00 4,594.00 .00 406.00
.00 .00 30,000.00 659,679.34 .00 659,679.34-
58,700.00 58,709.00 .00 58,700.00 .00 .00
58,700.00 58,70J.00 30,000.00 718,379.34 .00 659,679.34-
514,000.00 514,00).00 .00 514,464.80 .00 464.80-
1,064,000.00 1,064,00).00 .00 1,123,353.22 .00 59,353.22-
1,578,000.00 1,578,00).00 .00 1,637,818.02 .00 59,818.02-
.00 .00 1,449.00 3,186.00 .00 3,186.00-
.00 .00 1,449.00 3,186.00 .00 3,186.00-
.00 .00 21,771.96 138,437.09 .00 138,437.09-
.00 .00 21,771.96 138,437.09 .00 138,437.09-
41,539,070.00 41,605,688.00 6,328,565.12 38,345,025.13 .00 3,260,662.87




Lunenburg County School System



Lunenburg County Public Schools

Projected Fund Balances For FY2022 *

Tuesday, September 6, 2022

General Fund (Funds 1 and 2)

Revenue

Fund 1 $ 14,875,090.67 @ State and Other Revenue Received through August
S 4,252,367.00 Total County Transfer Avaialble

Fund 2 S 2,525,263.96 Federal Funds Received through August

S 151,812.89

Anticipated Federal Funds to be received in Sept to accure

Total Revenue FD 1 & FD 2

$ 21,804,534.52

Expenditures

Fund 1

$ 18,771,345.94

Post Year Month 13b Expenditures by FUNC

Fund2

S 2,656,648.69

Post Year Month 13b Expenditures by FUNC

Total Expenditures FD 1 & FD 2

$ 21,427,994.63

Beginning Balance

S -

Total Revenue Funds 1 and 2

$ 21,804,534.52

Total Expenditures Funds 1 and 2

S 21,427,994.63

Anticipated General Fund Balance

$ 376,539.89

*Pending Final Approval by Auditors




Virginia Department of Transportation




\ Virginia Department of Transportation

South Hill Residency — Richmond District

LUNENBURG COUNTY

| BOS Meeting — September 8, 2022

Maintenance Forces

& Last cycle of secondary mowing ongoing.

e Completed second cycle of primary mowing.
e Cut brush and limbs on various routes.

e Repaired shoulders on various routes.

e (Cleaned ditches on various routes.

o Patched with tar kettle on secondary routes.
e Applied dust control to various routes.
Performed litter patrol on various routes.

Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.




County Offices and Departments




Tracz Gee ———

From: Worrell, Joshua <joshua.worrell@vdh.virginia.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 2:18 PM

To: Tracy Gee

Cc: Maria Almond

Subject: FY22 Year End Settlement, Revised FY23 Budget

Attachments: 025_YES_FY22_Lunenburg_County_111.pdf; Lunenburg FY23 Salary Wage Budget
Request REVISED 08292022.pdf; Lunenburg FY23 Consolidated Budget Request
REVISED 08292022.pdf

Good afternoon Tracy,
I hope this email finds you well.

Please see attached. We have concluded our YES for FY22 and the Lunenburg County Health Department has
a balance of $9,167.86 based on total resources and expenditures.

Attached you will also find a revised FY23 budget for the Lunenburg County Health Department which notes
the recent 5% salary and wage increase implemented across all Commonwealth agencies. This adjustment
requires additional State funds to be allocated to the local HD along with the appropriate local funds to match.
Our original request totaled $95,492.00, the new amount totals $99,405.00. We recommend carrying forward
the FY22 YES balance as local match funds to make up the difference in the local commitment and the
remainder to be applied against the FY23 commitment. This would bring the total billed contribution to
$90,237.14 for FY23.

I will be departing Piedmont on the 31st of this month so I have copied Dr. Almond, the district director, who
will receive the County's decision after that date.

If you have any questions please let me know.
Respectfully,
Joshua (Josh) Worrell, MBA

Business Manager B | General Admin Manager I
Piedmont Health District | Virginia Department of Health
111 South Street, 1st Floor

Farmville, VA 23901

Phone: (434) 392-3984 ext. 139




YEAR END SETTLEMENT STATEMENT

Final Settlement fOr FY oo eieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseessessssessenssssssssesaes & 2022

LUOCALITY ..ot bbbt ettt S Lunenburg

OB, i s S B B O R B e B S T 025

FIPSCode............ocooooooeeeeee e T UV U 111

Locality Percentage............................. D . 24.216%

A. Total Budget.... b R s S 3 T R B R R R e R R e S 518,331.00

1: Revenues {02050) . 75,009.00

2, StateShare(GeneraiFunds OIO{)O} B R S L P R A L e e L i 335,967.00

3. State Funds NOT Matched by Locallry 0.00

4. 100% Local Funds (02020).... o 0.00

5. Local Share of Co-operative Budget (02041) 107,355.00

B. Total Expendrtures ASSIBNEd 10 LIOCAHEY, ... isrwvecnsersmiiosessssinidomssssesssssssinass oms oo stinssmssiaistosii i i aininiis 3 477,679.00

1 General Fon Epem b (O i s b S T i s e rsrsosesmsmsssssesnsenmomee ) 476,002.73

2 T ODYG LOCAL B DOIIIIIICS .. cu 055 vue vy i s 2isi T804S50 5 S S SRR AR A e AR ST R 0.00

3. Expenditure A UStOIIE . i i s s e o b e mseba b e ey s emssmsmsansnressscsssse B 1,676.27

C. Revenues Collected Assigned to Locallty (Net ofRefunds){OZOSO] ... 8 71,715.44

1. Revenues Shared with Locality... Bt < 71,715.44

2. Revenue Adjustments ... i 0.00

D. Local Commitment ?aymcms_a_)llccwds 101,984.00

E. Local Match Payments Collected (02041) ... 1 101,863.00

F.  100% Local Funds Collected (02020) ... i s 0.00

G. 100% Local Carry Forward (02020) Amaunt from Prevmus F|scal Ymr .. 121.00
H. Expenditure Distribution

1. Total District Expenditures e T e B S R T R S R S e 477,679.00

2. Local Share Expenditures .. o e e e e e A Bt - 1 ) v R 115,674.75

3. State Share Expenditures ... veiiiy Srsassnasnavas 19:084% 8 362,004.25

L. 1. Local Share Revenue (Local l"unds Budgeiﬂ'otal Budget(lﬁs revcnuc)) e e 24216% 8 17,366.61

2. State Share Revenue Percentage (State Funds Budget/Total Budget (less revenue)) AR o L " TR 54,348 83

J. Local Match Carry Forward (02041) Amount from previous Fiscal Year.......... 3 5,492.00

K. Total Amount Available for Refund to Locality ... e 9,167.86

1. Amount Available for refund from Match Funds (02{]41) 9,046.86

2. Amount Available for refund from 100% Funds (02020) ..o 121.00

E AR By LI .05t e o i e s L e e e D S ety BT Ter eI EL. 0.00

M. Total Payment to Locality (Amount on Revenue Refund Voucher) ... ... oo oottt i i e e s i B 0.00

N.. Amount to be Carried Forward to Next Fiscal WeaE ... ... ..c.ooa v sinis wosiissis sws aes irsiss dde sarsie saiisisaia bas sessastmsnsiisaniacis $ 9,167.86

1. Locality Match (02041) to be Carried FOrward ... ... ........o oo oo oo it e e B 9,167.86

2. 100% Local Funds (02020) to be Carried Forward ... .............coocooviiiiiiiinis oo in s et 0.00

©. Balance of Sate TUNEE .....o. o sonisqiamimmmmmmumas ws s ms s s s s b s s B T S T e 28,311.58

This year end settlement, once approved by the Office of Financial Management, will be shared with the local
government for permission to retain or transfer balances between funds as shown above under section (N). This

P. permission must be maintained at the health district in writing and available for audit review. If permission is not
granted, then a revised year end settlement must be submitted to the Office of Financial Management, along with the
corresponding revenue refund voucher.

Approved by: Date
Signature of District Director

025_YES_FY22.xlsm - YES Calculations - Locality 5
LHS205 Revised JUN 2019




szagd o
s3gad [

£
5
13
4
1

| 2

e

¥
L
o
e
-
i
T

o
e
ot

e R

1 5
¥ H
¥ 3
b 5
¥ s
¥ H
i s

LS| YIIEH WOWPaLd

r

5B
£8

g i

HH

Y
i
T

H
i

i




Lunenburg County Health Department - FY2023 Budget (REVISED)

Four Year Average: Expenditures

Fiscal Year FY2023
Object Code 2017 2018 2019 2020 Grand Total Projected
5011110 $29,540.19 $27,990.83 $27,676.56 $29,079.29 $28,571.72 $ 40,700.48
5011120 $16,263.50 $15,805.81 $15,845.40 $17,743.76 $ 16,414.62 $ 21,900.63
5011130 $609.76 $673.71 $161.10 S 481.52 $ .
5011140 $2,863.30 $2,756.15 $2,742.86 $2,940.77 $ 2,825.77 $ 3,771.69
5011150 $35,406.12 $31,088.86 $37,699.41 $45,587.15 $ 37,445.39 $ 63,891.84
5011160 $2,576.34 $2,482.81 $2,450.51 $2,632.20 s 2,535.47 $ 3,152.46
5011170 $1,413.86 $1,351.76 $1,267.27 $1,322.70 $ 1,338.90 $ 1,716.96
5011230 $210,743.66 $199,973.11 $198,073.33 $215,144.89 $ 205,983.75 $ 290,809.95
5011250 $2,087.71 $ 2,087.71 $ -
5011280 $8,526.96 $8,495.33 $8,782.80 $9,222.00 $ 8,756.77 $ 8,800.00
5011380 $1,464.26 $1,146.02 $633.04 $712.74 5 989.02 $ -
5011410 $7,971.39 $8,807.23 $6,387.50 $7,491.41 $ 7,664.38 5 9,340.54
5011530 $554.99 $3,102.53 $2,188.63 $2,126.25 $ 1,993.10 $ 2,000.00
5011620 $1,899.04 $397.59 $4,399.28 $2,993.73 $ 2,422.41 $ 2,500.00
5011630 $5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ Wi
5011640 $118.13 $18.72 $ 68.43 $ -
5011660 $121.71 $390.37 $625.53 $1,268.98 $ 601.65 $ 700.00
5012130 449,35 $ 49.35 $ -
5012140 $2,250.00 $1,195.00 $3,626.23 $3,760.00 $ 2,707.81 5 2,800.00
5012150 $77.76 $ 77.76 $ -
5012160 $14,566.01 $14,558.27 $16,076.61 $26,237.83 $ 17,859.68 $ 17,568.81
5012170 $2,057.35 $774.22 $1,064.74 $642.21 $ 1,134.63 $ 1,000.00
5012190 $42.43 $60.31 $3.30 $47.64 $ 38.42 $ -
5012240 $50.00 $88.56 $ 69.28 $ -
5012270 $79.28 $107.53 $342.65 $629.38 $ 289.71 $ 300.00
5012360 $443.92 $229.00 $35.00 $49.05 $ 189.24 $ -
5012420 $133.70 $207.58 $309.63 $492.26 $ 285.79 $ 300.00
5012440 $11.60 $ 11.60 $ -
5012450 $14.95 : s 14.95 $ -
5012530 $803.70 $755.00 $785.00 $797.50 $ 785.30 $ 800.00
5012640 $80.57 $131.07 $213.18 $31.32 $ 114.04 $ -
5012780 $10,292.82 $10,953.86 $14,292.68 $17,324.78 $ 13,216.04 $ 12,300.00
5012820 $2,339.81 $4,164.37 $1,710.02 $1,789.93 $ 2,501.03 $ 2,600.00
5012840 $3,462.52 $3,695.06 $3,744.66 $3,739.20 $ 3,660.36 $ 3,700.00
5012850 $20.00 $49.00 $10.50 $15.50 $ 23.75 s ; -
5013120 $2,761.98 $2,998.45 $3,441.34 $4,976.66 , $ 3,544.61 $ 3,600.00
5013230 $527.30 $544.02 $564.41 $398.15 s 508.47 s 500.00
5013420 $2,410.91 $1,649.67 $2,493.02 $1,457.18 $ 2,002.70 $ 2,100.00
5013430 $162.66 $354.52 $292.31 s 269.83 $ 300.00
5013440 $8,725.56 $7,576.84 $19,893.08 $7,456.26 $ 10,912.94 $ 10,000.00
5013520 $129.82 $84.28 $52.39 $42.54 $ 77.26 $ -
5013540 $11.00 $ 11.00 $ -
5013650 $48.38 $ 48.38 $ -
5013740 $1,146.35 $1,739.02 $465.67 $1,397.07 S 1,187.03 $ 1,200.00
5015120 $28.29 $28.77 $43.15 $42.21 $ 35.61 $ -
5015160 $449.49 $449.49 $361.02 $367.06 $ 406.77 $ 500.00
5015340 $2,936.09 $2,232.40 $2,320.44 $2,290.88 S 2,444.95 $ 2,500.00
5015350 $0.00 $ - $ -
5015390 $18,694.10 $18,694.10 $21,872.60 $16,310.21 $ 18,892.75 $15,900.00
5015410 $90.00 $118.57 $140.00 $124.28 $ 118.21 $ 100.00
5015420 $3,732.16 $3,101.95 $5,563.19 $4,007.02 $ 4,101.08 $ 4,200.00
5015430 $684.07 $700.16 $851.85 $787.25 $ 755.83 $ 800.00
5015440 $242.24 $322.64 $277.90 $276.40 $ 279.80 $291.64
5015470 $62.51 $ 62.51 $ -




5015530 $89.24 $ 89.24 $ -
5022170 $111.42 $287.75 $98.14 $106.00 $ 150.83 $ -
5022240 $94.58 e 94.58 $ -
5022420 $121.82 $912.00 $ 516.91 $ .
5022480 $456.57 $ 456.57 $ 2
5022620 $370.00 $217.71 $ 293.86 $ -
5022630 $83.21 $ 83.21 $ -
5022640 $560.03 $ 560.03 $ -
5022710 $420.85 $ 420.85 $ -
~ $416,535.10 §  532,645.00
Four Year Average: Revenues
Fiscal Year FY2023
Account Code 2017 2018 2019 2020 Four Year Average Projected
4002119 S (6,300.00) $ (6,000.00) $ (4,500.00) $ (4,250.00) $ (5,262.50) (2,900.00)
4002199 $ (360.00) $ (600.00) $ (100.00) $ (353.33) $ (300.00)
4002222 $ (800.00) $ (680.00) $ (840.00) 5 (720.00) $ (760.00) $ (700.00)
4002223 $ (120.00) $ (40.00) $ (80.00) $ -
4002224 $ (40.00) 5 {120.00) $ (80.00) $ -
4002225 S 4000 $ (160.00) $ (120.00) $ (40.00) $ (70.00) $ -
4002228 $ (40.00) $ (40.00) 2 (40.00) $ -
4002229 $ (40.00) $ (40.00) $ (40.00) $ -
4002237 $ (2,550.00) $ (2,550.00) $ (1,275.00) $ = 48 (1,593.75) § (1,500.00)
4002238 $ (650.00) $ (650.00) $ (600.00)
4002239 $ (450.00) $ (900.00) $ (900.00) $ (2,250.00) $ (1,125.000 $ (1,100.00)
4002243 S (6,225.00) $ (8,400.00) $ (2,900.00) $ (2,900.00) $ (5,106.25) $ (5,100.00)
4002244 $ (4,200.00) $ (4,200.00) $ (5,250.00) $ (9,450.00) $ (5,775.00) $ (5,700.00)
4002250 $ (425.00)" $§ (425.00) $ (400.00)
4002251 $ (675.00) $ (675.00) $ (600.00)
4002255 $ (450.00) $ (450.00) $ (400.00)
4002256 S (400.00) $ (400.00) § (400.00)
4002604 3 (4,258.00) $ (9,204.00) $ (8,340.00) $ (9,960.00) $ (7,940.50) $ (7,900.00)
4002628 $ (1,148.80) $ (1,407.33) $ (2,611.83) $ (1,522.84) $ (1,672.70) § (1,600.00)
4002638 S (300.00) $ (150.00) $ (150.00) $ (200.00) $ (200.00)
4002648 $ (20,187.13) $ (15,494.17) $ (15,795.21) $ (12,850.13) $ (16,081.66) § (16,000.00)
4002658 S (139.00) $ (276.50) $ (413.00) $ (74.00) $ (225.63) § (200.00)
4002660 $ (2.00) $ (69.19) $ (35.60) $ -
4002663 $ (17,452.93) $ (24,362.72) $ (22,557.77) $ (24,659.72) $ (22,258.29) § (22,200.00)
4002688 S (2,628.17) $ (1,874.32) $ (5,076.54) $ (4,203.90) $ (3,445.73) $ (3,400.00)
4002711 $ (335.94) § (765.97) $ (290.18) $ (1,141.41) $ (633.38) § (600.00)
4007108 S (0.14) $ (4.72) $ (1.27) $ (209) § -
4008135 $ (50.00) $ (50.000 $ -
4009014 s s - § -
4009060 S (105.24) $ (105.24) § (100.00)
4009084 5 (4,464.00) S (3,815.16) $ (3,625.31) $ - (669.85) $ (3,143.58) § (3,100.00)
$ (78,680.17) § (75,000.00)
$ 457,645.00
21.7210%  § 99,405.09
78.2790%  $  358,240.00

Gross Budget

Net Budget

Local Match

State Match




Board of Supervisors
Lunenburg County, Virginia

Resolution
At a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia, held in

the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg, Virginia this 9" day of
September, 2021:

Present: Vote:

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

Dr. Frank W. Bacon, Vice-Chairman
Alvester L. Edmonds.

J. Mike Hankins

T. Wayne Hoover

Edward W. Pennington

Robert G. Zava

P-1

On motion of Mr. , seconded by Mr. , which was approved with a
[unanimous] [by vote consisting of ayesand  nays]. the following Resolution was
adopted:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION BY LUNENBURG COUNTY,
VIRGINIA OF CERTAIN LICENSE ARRANGEMENT AGREEMENTS
RELATED TO THE EMERGENCY PUBLIC RADIO SYSTEM PROJECT

WHEREAS, Lunenburg County, Virginia (the “County”) is a party to a Local Lease
Acquisition Agreement and Financing Lease between the Virginia Resources Authority (“VRA™)
and the County, which is dated September 17, 2021 (the “Lease Purchase Agreement”);

WHEREAS, principal payments on such lease financing obligation in an amount equal to
$3.425,000, together with an interest component payable on the outstanding principal balance
thereon, and such payments are payable on a semi-annual basis by the County (the "Lease Payment
Obligation");

WHEREAS, the proceeds from the Lease Purchase Agreement are being used by the County

to finance certain costs associated with the acquisition and installation of a new emergency public
radio system to serve the County (the “Project™), which includes a microwave communications

A-1




system plus related equipment, tower site improvements, mobile and portable radios and dispatch
equipment, storage structures and other items (the “Equipment™);

WHEREAS, the Project contemplates the use of certain license agreements and related
documents associated therewith (collectively, the “License Agreements™) between the County
and American Towers LLC (“American Towers”), Crown Castle Real Estate Investment Trust,
and its affiliate, CCATT LLC (collectively, “Crown Castle™), the Department of General Services
of the Commonwealth of Virginia (“DGS”) and KGI Wireless Inc., a wholly owned affiliate of
Verizon Communications Inc. (“KGI”") (American Towers, Crown Castle, DGS and KGI shall be
collectively referred to as the “Licensors™) pursuant to which the County will locate certain
Equipment on real estate and existing radio towers owned by the Licensors that are located in the
County (the “Property™); and

WHEREAS, VRA has requested a supplemental Bond Counsel opinion as to the potential
impact of the License Agreements on the determination that the Lease Payment Obligation does
not constitute a private activity bond as a result of such License Agreements:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
LUNENBURG COUNTY, VIRGINIA:

1: It is found and determined that it is in the best interests of the residents of the
County for the County to take all actions necessary in connection with the Project, including but
not limited to the execution of the License Agreements. The Board of Supervisors hereby
authorizes the execution of the License Agreements, copies of which have been or will be made
available to the County prior to this meeting, or thereafter, in substantially final form.

2 The County Administrator is authorized to execute and deliver the License
Agreements to the Licensors and to take all actions required in connection therewith.

3. The License Agreements shall be in substantially the form made available to the
County prior to this meeting, or shortly thereafter, which shortly thereafter are approved, with such
completions, omissions, insertions and changes not inconsistent with this resolution as may be
approved by the County Administrator, whose approval shall be evidenced conclusively by the
execution and delivery thereof.

4. The Board of Supervisors acknowledges and agrees that no proceeds from the
Lease Purchase Agreement provided by VRA will be used to fund the future monthly payments to
the Licensors in consideration for the License Agreements, which provide the County with the
right to install and operate the Equipment on the Property, and that such periodic expenditures
payable in accordance with the License Agreements will be paid in the ordinary course by the
County with working capital.

3 All of the assets and associated components of the Project, including but not limited
to the Equipment located on the Property of the Licensors (the “Project Assets™) purchased by
VRA and leased back to the County will be pledged as collateral for the amounts payable with

A-2




respect to the Lease Purchase Agreement. Certain contracts the County has, or shall have, in place
with respect to the acquisition and installation of the Project Assets, usage licenses, site location
agreements for Project Assets with radio tower owners, performance warranties and Project
maintenance will be assigned to VRA or provided to VRA in accordance with the License
Agreements to secure the Lease Purchase Agreement payments.

6. The County Administrator and other officers or authorized representatives of the
County are authorized and directed to execute and deliver all certificates, instruments and
documents requested by Bond Counsel to support the determination that the Lease Purchase
Agreement is not a private activity bond, and to take such further action as they may consider
necessary or desirable in connection with this Resolution.

7. The County covenants that it shall not permit the proceeds of the Lease Purchase
Agreement or the facilities financed therewith to be used in any manner that would result in 5% or
more of such proceeds or facilities being used in a trade or business carried on by any person other
than a governmental unit, as provided in Section 141(b) of the Code, provided, however, that if
the County receives an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel that any such covenants
need not be complied with to prevent the interest on the VRA Bonds from being includable in the
gross income for federal income tax purposes of the registered owners thereof under existing law,
the County need not comply with such covenants.

8. The officers of the County are authorized and directed to execute and deliver all
certificates, closing papers, requisitions and other instruments considered necessary or desirable
in connection with the execution and delivery of the License Agreements pursuant to this
Resolution. All other actions of the officers of the County in conformity with the purposes and
intent of this Resolution and in furtherance of the Project provision undertaken are ratified,
approved and confirmed.

9. This Resolution shall take effect immediately.

Adopted: September 8, 2022




The undersigned Clerk of the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia hereby
certifies that the foregoing is a true, correct and complete copy of a resolution duly adopted by a
majority of the members of the Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County, Virginia present and
voting during the meeting duly called and held on September 8, 2022, and that such resolution has not
been repealed, revoked, rescinded or amended, but is in full force and effect on the date hereof. A
summary of the members present or absent at such meeting, and the recorded vote with respect to the

foregoing resolution, is set forth below:

CERTIFICATE

Voting

Member Name

Present Absent Yes

No Abstaining

Charles R. Slayton, Chairman

Dr. Frank W. Bacon, Vice-Chairman

Alvester L. Edmonds.

J. Mike Hankins

T. Wayne Hoover

Edward W. Pennington

Robert G. Zava

WITNESS my hand and seal of the County this day of September, 2022.

(SEAL)

101014026.1

Clerk, Board of Supervisors of

Lunenburg County, Virginia

A-4




Landfill Report August 31, 2022

New Fiscal Year-
July 2022 County Trash 418.59 tons- average 16.74 tons daily
Non-county Trash 17,831.28 tons- average 713.25 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 17.61 tons
Recycling 0 tons
Number of trucks 53.12 average per day

August 2022 County Trash 421.46 tons- average 16.21 tons daily
Non-county Trash 19,622.97 tons- average 726.78 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 17.61 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks 53.03 average per day

PAYMENTS Non-county Host fee Liaison fee Total

1*" Quarter payment 2022 $107,344.26 $ 18,068.43 $125,412.69
Received April 22,2022 *Also received additional $12,500.00 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount).

2ond Quarter payment 2022 $119,830.01 $ 18,068.43 $137,898.44
Received July 29,2022  *Also received additional $12,500.00 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount).



Landfill Report August 31, 2022

Host Fee Year
January 2022 County Trash 554.33 tons- average 23.10 tons daily
Non-county Trash 15,414.24 tons- average 550.51 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 5.62 tons
Recycling 0 tons
Number of trucks  53.81 average per day

February 2022 County Trash 674.18 tons- average 29.31 tons daily
Non-county Trash 16,015.39 tons- average 667.31 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 11.66 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks 47.76 average per day

March 2022 County Trash 720.91 tons- average 25.75 tons daily
Non-county Trash 18,497.90 tons- average 660.64 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 32.67 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks 64.07 average per day

April 2022 County Trash 515.32 tons- average 19.82 tons daily
Non-county Trash 16,551.27 tons- average 613.01 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 14.37 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks 45.16 average per day

May 2022 County Trash 382.73 tons- average 15.31 tons daily
Non-county Trash 17,337.99 tons- average 693.52 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 4.49 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks 48.20 average per day

June 2022 County Trash 470.87 tons- average 18.83 tons daily
Non-county Trash 21,845.61 tons- average 840.22 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 4.67 tons

Recycling 0 tons

Number of trucks  61.75 average per day

PAYMENTS Non-county Host fee Liaison fee Total



Lunenburg County Sheriff's Office
Report To The Board Of Supervisors
August 2022

Subpoenas Served 101

Levies Executed 0

Traffic t_atlons

Arrests 12

Mental Patients 2

Circuit Court Days 5
J&DR Court Days 5
Expense Report

Postage $ ”

Telephone $ 909.57

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs $ 2,072.93

Gallons of Fuel Use 1042
Do) 22-2033.
Arthur Townsead, Jr. Date

Sheriff, Lunenburg County




BOUARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover
Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

Animal Control Report to the Board of Supervisors

Date: Se ..a-lembe/ [2o022

The following activities were conducted by Animal Control during the month of ,du(as/f L02LE
= [

8 Stray Cat(s) Picked Up

/___Stray Dog(s) Picked Up
Injured or 11l Cat(s)
Injured or 11l Dog(s)

24 _ Cat Calls Dispatched
$ 3 Dog Calls Dispatched

___ Cats, Surrendered by Owner
2 Dogs. Surrendered by Owner

i Cat Bite
2 Dog Bite
Cat(s) Euthanized
Dog(s) Euthanized
Cat Trap(s) Set
2. Dog Trap(s) Set

Summons Issued

Z  Animal(s) Released to ACO

[ Expired at Shelter and/or DOA
{93 Telephone Calls for Animal Issues

277 Check License

__ I Lost Cat(s) - Incoming Calls

2 Lost Dog(s) — Incoming Calls
Cat(s) Returned to Owner

[ Dog(s) Returned to Owner
Quarantine

2 Adoption—Dogs
Adoption—Cats

D. By Llise/ Aco
D. Ray Elliott
Animal Control Officer

$ - Surrender Fees
$ = Impoundment Fees
$ 2™ Adoption Fees
o2
$ 30 Total Fees Collected

5 Dog(s) Transferred to SPCA S e «ft-s -_11 <
2 Cat(s) Transferred to SPCA S owfbrs, d<
[ Wildlife Calls
{ A€ ccll P 95 RQunmene 4T Lﬂﬂie.
2= i)ms Tesnsterd o Beckely Co Hemane Soe. 1-‘-1
i Doc TeansSecced o LB ReScu~<

{ Dos Tean S crced o Ricthhmont SFECH
Y cats Tenns ferced o 2. cthmord SPCH

{ j Total Number of Animals Handled




Juvenile Detention Center
Capital Improvement Projects — ABM




¢c0c

8

laquiaidag

971 ‘s@dinieg Buipjing NGV

- -~ .....||i,— y

Jajuan uonualaq djiusANnp |
e e S

anjep, Buippng

wav




'Yy 'bs 1ad 1500 Z8°€$ 3|40id ANN

100(] PUE [9uBd |04U0D Ulely ‘serowe) — sepelbdn Aunoss — 0z-01 -
G60' LGS :s1s0) Bunelsad juaund
Jaysep) 10} 8uoz(Q pue wooy

AipuneT ul Jauslos ‘S|0JJU0D ‘MO|4-MoT] — sopelbdn Jsjep\ —€1-01 -
uoneJjjyu] sy — sepesbdn adojeaul buipjing - 9-01 -
s37 Jousix3 pue Jousu| — sepesbdn Bunybin —g-01

gv.L pue sasey) ul syon y3 1o8uuo) ‘|dgN
lBISU| ‘S4T XZ| ‘SOV XZ ‘SN.LY XG aoejdey — sepeibdn OVAH — 701

9OUBUSJUIE)\ SAlJBIUBASIH pPUe Syg MaN — sepelbdn Syg —¢-01

Mo|4 ajgeuep /m dwnd pMHD 29ejday — sepelbdn jueld 19iyd - z-01 -

si9||onuo0) pue auedoid o0} abuey) |en4
‘mo|4 ajgeueA /m sdund MHH @oejday — sepelbdn jue|d J9jiog — L-01

SNOILNTOS TVOINHO4L
Wev Jajuan uonuale( jlusAn( Juowpaid




_mcgm( J12Jus ) uoniuala ajlusAn(t juocwpsaid




100(] pue |aued [0,juo)
ulepy ‘selawe) — sepeibdn Aunoes - 0z-O.1

18YSEA\ 10} U0z pue wooy Aipune’ ul Jausyos
‘S|01ju0D) ‘Mo|4-Mo] — sapelbdn J8jep\ — €1-01

uonen|yu| iy — sapeibdn adojeaul Buipjing — 9-01

sa3a
lou8)x3 pue Jouaju| — sapelbdn Bunybin —g-01

gVv. pue sesey)
ul s}on 3 19uuo) ‘|dgN lleisu] ‘s43 XZ| ‘sQV
XZ ‘SN.LY XG soe|day — sapelbdn OvAH — 01

aoueuajule|) SAlBJUBABIH
pue Syg maN — sapelbdn Syg — €-01
MO|4 3|qeleA /m dwnd MHO

aoe|day — sapeibidn jueld 49JIIyd — 2-OL

sJajjosuo) pue sauedolid 0}
abuey) |an4 ‘mo|4 ajgeuep /m sdund MHH
aoe|day — sepelbdn jue|d 19jl0g — |L-O1

SjuawioAoIdU| pepooN Ul NSZ$ SoSSalppy

v9l buLinp padojaraqg ‘g paynusap| We'z$ wold
W8V  yoeouddy aAisuayaidwo) JSON —M3IAIBAQ | uondo

anjep, Buippng




1eap/ANled07 Jad 001 '0€$ =M081$ Juswhed [enuuy JuswiAhed umoQq Ayjed0T Jod M0G1L$

1eaA/A)B00T Jod 006 'FES =M.202$ usawhed [enuuy JuswAhed umoQ Ay[ea07 194 M001$
1eaA/A)1e007 Jad 086'8E$ =MEET$ JuswAhed |enuuy JuswAhed umoQ Ajjedo] Jad M05$
Jesp/ANe207 18d 00G €% =M1 92$ uawAied [enuuy uswAhed umoq A)eaoT 1ad M0o$

umopyealg Buipun4 jenuuy suondQ juawihed umoQ

v suondQ Buipung jo Arewwng



SJUBAA JON 9 SPeaN 8100 sassalppy 10aloid

aininj ayj ul AJjejoA ajel }saidu| —

Jaybiy yonw syuswaoe|day/siiedals Aousbiawg —

+ING LSS O} S1S00 | uondo saseauoul uonepul |d0 +%GZ ¥ buisn -sieak ¢ yyem noh §| —
S0UEBPIOAY [elide)) pue sajey 1Salaju|] MO 1S0D UOIONIISU0D
Ajlenuue Y 0op$ Bulienbs soueusjuleyy pue uoneladQ pue sajey Ajjiin Ul 8Seaidu| PIoAY .
sonss| Buljoo pue UoNE|JUSA 213D SSaippe 0} sieak ¢-| 1Xau 8y} JaAo palinbay +NG6 LS -
Ajpueoyiubis s}s00 asealoul ||IM SaNSS| 8say) Ssalppe 0} Jiem noA Jesh yoeg .

sain|ie} oiydonseieo ayedionue ‘o)l |nyjasn puokaq st juswdinb3 Bunsixgy .

passalppy paaN sanssj AjijiejoA |ejde)d
wav ¢MON Aym




aje|g Aepiym

ZaIN uaydals | anjep Buipjing

Hiuays euysuyd §m<

/suonsand




Crossroads Community Services Update—Dr. Moore




7207 Joquaidas
S100W ¥ eqIeW ‘id

pJeog S9JLAISS
AJlUnWwIWwo) SPrO0.ISSOJ)

o+




_ ‘2anny ay) wi wesSoad sup
puedxa 0] a11sa(] “puepqWINY pue ABMONON ‘Binquaun-|
~SI19BRURJA 35E)) PIseq |OOYIS (g) Spuny Jueid VHSINVS

*suonoaful SUIAI2031 £ Il JONIALA 9AID31

0} PaLIRAI (ST) U2AQ IARY 2I9Y |, "SI[RUIRY § pUB SR

6~ S[ENPIAIpUI (L) -Apuaum)) "Ssannoe) J3yjo 0 paseajal
UD2q 2OUIS JARY OYM SO[BWIAJ C| pue safewl | [-S[enpiaiput
(92) yum pauelg “SuIAr] ss300ng se umowy wresSoud dy |
*sao1Alas poddns 109 ‘Adesayy dnoan) ‘suonoafur [onIAIA

. sap1aoud SuIAr] [njssa0oNg SB UMOUY ‘ZZOT dunf ul ueaq
(LVIA) UaWiB1 |, PAISISSy UONEIIPIJA] J0J RID) [BIPA]

*sao1aas poddns sead
papiaoid asom sfenpiApul (9 eI 12009y proid( 31e1g

*sao1a10s Adesay) dnoid paaraoal
S[ENPIAIPUI ¢ '$01AIDS Adeiay | dnoiny/[enpiatpu]

-uresSoud jenuapisal Aep e e ut ajdoad

(g) ase azoyy Apuaun)) "weidord [euonisues) SPEOISSOI)

JO §1500 2y SuLIAA0D §I Fulpuny AISA00I pUR JUILLEI) SN
20URISGNS J)BIS PAIOLYSAIU() "WEIF0I SUIAIT [BUONISURI],

PaAISS
S[ENPIAIPUI £§ “301AI0S SUIUIEL) [BNPIAIPUL PASNO0) |[1Ys
‘paseq Ajunwuoo € st Sy Supjing (1S PEIH [RISN

- PIAIaS S[ENPIAIpU}
19 :SI0IAIDS IAEH[IGRYIY [BIOOSOYIAS Pasq-1a1ua)

"ZTOT 18K [BOSY SULN SIOIAILS PIAIIAL S[RNPIAIPUL 0S9°]

2rensISep

© pue jjeis [1ef ‘siapiaoid yjeay [elusul ‘3104

31BIS VA :JUSWIADIOJUD ME] [BIO] WOL) SIANRIUSSAIdaI
sapnjour sajenpesd ay |, “parenpesd ajdoad ($7) 21oym
‘sButulen UOHUAAINUI SIS N0Y OF (7) PAPIA0I4

‘pIempd 20uLl] pue ‘AemonoN ‘Sinquaun-y a8puquay
‘d[IAuLe ‘puepRqUIND ‘dNopRY) ‘weySurjong
‘Juoisyor|g ‘BIPWY Yim NOW ue padojard(

'5.00L
LL1 5,009 60T ‘[eAd [9¢ “Aufiqisuodsal siy) nokures

0] 9[qE 3q JOU P[ROM IM JUIWSIIOJUL] MBT JO dUBISISSE
ay noyNA “sieak ¢ J0J Nd | [-€ woly [euoneiado uadg
sey (JV.LID) 491U9)) JUDWISSISSY WILD], UOHUIAIIU] SISLD)

Saw021nQ
S9DIAI9S AJlUNWIWOY) SPLO0ISSOL)




510°QSISpPe0.ISSOID@a.100WW
2100\ Y eqIaW 'Id

NOA MNVHL







IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
The Counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Cumberiand | Lunenburg | Nottoway
Prince Edward

CRC August 2022 Items of Interest

New Ventures

e Longwood University Real Estate Foundation was awarded an Economic Development Administration (EDA) grant for
$1,943,222 to renovate the former Barnes & Noble building in Farmville to become the SEED Innovation Hub. The CRC
assisted with the grant submittal. This is the first grant award through EDA since the CRC received approval of the CEDS!

e The CRC GO Virginia Enhanced Capacity Building Grant to develop a Business Plan and Strategy for the Creation of a New
Regional Economic Development Organization (REDO) for the CRC footprint was approved by the GO Virginia Region 3
Project Committee & Executive Committee. The CRC is awaiting administrative approval by DHCD.

e The CRC assisted the Town of Farmville in applying to DHCD for Industrial Revitalization Fund Grant (IRF) funds for the
Mary E. Branch Heritage Center Project. Farmville, Prince Edward County and the Mary E. Branch Non-profit all partnered
in matching funds for this project.

e The CRC assisted the Town of Blackstone in applying for IRF grant funds for the Town of Blackstone Armory Renovation
project.

e The CRC assisted the Town of Kenbridge in applying for IRF grant funds for the Kenbridge Renovation of the old Wood
Finishing Factory project.

e The CRC assisted the Town of Kenbridge in applying for Virginia Department of Forestry, Trees for Clean Water Grant to
purchase trees as a buffer between the soccer field and waste water treatment plant.

e The CRC is assisting the Town of Blackstone in applying for Tobacco Region Community & Business Lending Program funds
for Project Econo Lodge.

e The CRC will be hosting a FOIA Training event for local staff and elected officials on September 16, 2022 at the Woodland
Community Center, Farmville, VA. Please contact Melody Foster — mfoster@virginiasheartland.org to register.

¢ Next CRC Meeting, Wednesday, September 21, 2022 at 9:30 a.m., Prince Edward County Courthouse, Farmville, Virginia.

Activity

e Regional Emergency Planning —The Consultant is continuing to work with local Registrars on the Regional Election Security
Improvement project.

e DEQ Watershed Implementation Plan (WIP) Ill Assistance: The CRC is partnering with the Amelia office of the Virginia
Cooperative Extension service to hold a Rain Barrel Workshop at the James L. Hamner Library in Amelia Courthouse on
October 8, 2022 from 10:00 — Noon.

e PE County Access Road Project Administration: The County is working with J.R. CASKEY, INC., to execute a contract. The
CRC provided reporting to TRRC for TRRC grant funds.

e CRC Affordable Workforce Housing Development Program: Housing partners: Piedmont Habitat for Humanity has begun
clearing lots in Farmville for three homes to be built; Smyth Properties, LLC has requested bids for demolition and asbestos
abatement on the Kenbridge downtown mixed-use property and the Town of Blackstone has completed the design phase,
pre-qualified contractors and is working with Southside Outreach to prequalify applicants to become homeowners.

e CRC Regional Hazard Mitigation Plan: The CRC is working to complete a Draft of the Plan to present to the public and
VDEM/FEMA for review later in September.

e Nottoway County Comprehensive Plan Update: The CRC staff are currently working with the working committee on special
policy areas and goals/objectives and strategies.

e Charlotte County Comprehensive Plan Update: The CRC Staff are working with the Planning Commission on the community
resources section and have created a survey for the Amish Community to provide demographic data for the plan as well.

o Drakes Branch SLFRF Administration: The CRC assisted the Town in obtaining a cost estimate from Summit for the Town'’s
planned water infrastructure project. The Town is currently reviewing the estimate and discussing how to proceed.

e DHR ESHPF Kenbridge Town Hall Repairs Project & Charlotte County Courthouse Complex Drainage Project: Charlotte had a
DHR site visit on August 22" and the Kenbridge project contractor will begin work on September 19",

e CRC Regional VATI Broadband Grant (Cumberland, Lunenburg & Prince Edward): Kinex has bid the project out, contractors

should begin work in the coming weeks.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 202, P.O. Box P
Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104

www.virginiasheartland.org
Prepared 9/1/22




Hosted by the
Commonwealth Regional
Council

FOIA

Freedom of Information Act

September 16, 2022
The Woodland Center, 103 Varner Drive, Farmville, VA

10:00 - 12:00 Noon

FOIA TRAINING (FREE)
For Local Elected Officials,
FOIA Officers and local staff

RSVP - mfoster@virginiasheartland.org

Mr. Alan Gernhardt, Esq., Executive Director
Virginia Freedom of Information Advisory Council

Training Content:
* Introduction
* FOIA requirements for local elected officials & FOIA
Officers
* Public Records
* Public Meetings
* Remedies and Penalties
» Other resources for further questions

**participants will be provided Certification of participation.




Board of Supervisors’ Meeting—September 8, 2022

Director of Planning and Economic Development’s Monthly Report
Events in August:
August 1%: New Website Training—pt. 1
August 2" Walkthrough at Old SPCA w/ J. Tuck
August 3" Contact Team Meeting at Moe's w/ R. Newton, T. Gee, and T. Matthews
August 4" VA 811/Miss Utility Training virtually
August 5" VA 811/Miss Utility Account Going Live Training Virtually
August 8" Community Needs—Transportation Workgroup
August 8%: New Website Training Virtually—pt. 2
August 11" Board of Supervisors' Meeting
August 12%: VATI Grant Management Virtual Team Meeting
August 12%: Town of Kenbridge Economic Development Project—IRF Grant Virtual Meeting
August 17": CRC Meeting—Farmville, VA
August 18" Work Ready Communities Quarterly Alumni Team Virtual Team Meeting
August 22"%: Work from Home—no childcare
August 22"%: Community Needs—Transportation Workgroup
August 22" Community Meeting for Laurel Branch Switchyard—Kenbridge, VA
August 24": Southern Virginia Community Leaders Discussion w/ Senator Warner—Keysville,
VA
August 25": Controlled Environment Agriculture in Southern Virginia— Danville, VA
August 29%: Community Needs—Transportation Workgroup
August 31%: New Website Launch Meeting—In Office w/ T. Gee and N. Clark

Planning Commission
- There was not a Planning Commission meeting for the month of August due to applications being
incomplete and not ready to proceed.
- Currently, there is not a Planning Commission meeting for September due to applications still not
being complete, so they are not ready to proceed.
Broadband
- 911 Fiber Buildout
o BCS completed work on August 29", 2022
o The invoice for rock boring and conduit, which was not initially anticipated will be sent
o Email will be received to confirm project completion
- Kinex Last Mile Broadband Project—Tobacco Commission Grant
o Working on completing the client installs, so the grant can be closed out on or before
September 6", 2022
- VATI/RDOF
o Kinex has executed the contracts with the sub-contractors.
o Attended monthly project management meeting
o August monthly report from Kinex (see attached)

- Working with Berkley Group to get the amendments completed for the Lunenburg Solar
Facilities Ordinance.
o Working with Mecklenburg Assistant County Administrator to review how they
processed their amendments.
Dogwood Lane Solar




Board of Supervisors approved the CUP and Siting Agreement on August 8", 2022.
| Substantial Payment is due by September 12", 2022
Reimbursement invoice sent for costs incurred during the application process.
o Responded to citizens’ questions pertaining to the project.
- Laurel Branch Solar
o Reimbursement invoice sent for costs incurred during the application process.
o Received notice from the developer that the project will be adding additional land, so
they will be revising the application and resubmitting.
=  Once the application has been resubmitted, it will be sent to the Berkley Group
for third-party review
o Responded to citizens” questions pertaining to the project.
Red Brick Solar
o Will be providing the Department of Environmental Quality’s (DEQ) Permit By Rule
(PBR) application for public review
= [t will be available for review in the Lunenburg County Administration Office,
Victoria Town Office, and Kenbridge Town Office
= |t will be available online at:
https://www.redbricksolar.com/pbr_application_materials
= A public meeting will be held on September 7", 2022, from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00
p.m. at the People’s Community Center—1021 Tidewater Avenue, Victoria, VA
23974
*  The 30-day comment period on the application will commence August 18",
2022, through September 17", 2022
o Responded to citizens’ questions pertaining to the project.
- Laurel Branch Switchyard
o Community meeting held on August 22", 2022
o Received Conditional Use Permit Application and fee
o Application referred to the Berkley Group for third-party review to determine
completeness
o Responded to citizens™ questions pertaining to the project.
Other Activities
Aided the Town of Victoria to locate funding sources for an economic development venture
Attended National Night Out at Victoria Railroad Park to provide information and answer
questions pertaining to local government
Coordinated Victoria Fire and Rescue standby for the firework display at Waverly Estate on
Saturday, August 27", 2022
., Additionally, all law enforcement, EMS, fire, and Dispatch in the County were notified.
Attended the fireworks display to receive the donation for the support provided by Victoria Fire
and Rescue and provide the fireworks permit
VGA Marketing Committee
. Worked collectively to obtain the materials needed for the site characterization and up-
tiering regional application
Assisted in the creation of a transportation survey, which will be distributed to the counties
involved in the Commonwealth Regional Council
Transportation survey will run September 1%, 2022, through October 3. 2022
The survey will be available electronically and in hard copies.

o 0 0




Received the PER bid for environmental work to be conducted at the airport prior to the
installation of new t-hangars
. Working with David Denny to locate funding for the preliminary work

UPCOMING dates of interest:

September 5": Labor Day—Office Closed

September 7": Red Brick Solar-Permit By Rule Community Meeting

September 8": BOS Meeting

September 14": Zoning Administrator Certification Exams—Roanoke, VA

September 15": VGA Board Meeting—South Hill, VA

September 16": CRC FOIA Training—Farmville, VA

September 16": Music in the Park at 6:00 p.m.—Victoria Railroad Park

September 17": 100" Birthday Celebration at Kenbridge School (Kenbridge Town Hall)

September 17": Kenbridge Harvest Festival

September 21%: CRC Meeting—Farmville, VA

September 24™: Mark Wallace & Carolina Connection at 7:00 p.m.—Kenbridge HS
Auditorium

October 4" through 6™: 2022 Maryland-Virginia Agriculture Development Conference—
Goochland and Powhatan, VA

October 7™: Music in the Park at 6:00 p.m.—Victoria Railroad Park

October 8": Car Show, Autumn Day, and Truck Pull—Victoria Railroad Park

“There are no secrets to success, it is the result of preparation, hard work, and
learning from failure.”
- Colin Powell




‘syjuow GT ul aseadul aud puodss Jiayl Suounouue 1snl siopuaa Auew y1im uiaouod Sulofuo ue si uoleyu| "6

(08 7 19| pue 1eaA siy) saakojdwa mau 9 pally) ‘anss Ue aq 01 S3NUIUOD Buuy pue Jogeq ‘g

190120 Ul Suialse uiBaq 0 SIIU0IIIB[R GOOT MaU INO 123dXd pPUE }D03s Ul SIIU0III3S GOT PaIpuny |BISASS sey xauy ‘L

“Z0Z Piw YySnoJy pling ay3 yum aoed dasy 03 J9PIO UO JONP JAUUL PUB SINEA [BUOHIPPE JOJ SOLIAAISP pajnpayds aney aMm ‘9

"Sa|IW OSZ 1541y BY) 10) puey uo Jaqy Jo Juaijdwod (|nf 3y ISOW[e BABY IM 'S

-1eak ay] JO PUS 31 2J0J3q SMaID OT 03 8 se Auew se 1Dadxa I "ysiuy s10afoud J9Yy10 OM] SE UL BPJILI] [|IM SMRID IO "

22/T2/8 U0 3i0m ui8aq 01 pajnpayds e SMaJd 931y} 03 3UQ 'E

‘sanjiqedes Suppiew s Jajua) ayels IN0oqe suiaduod 8iq SAeY | HJOM JO SH3aM OM] 1SIl) 3L} JO) Aepoy ui pajjea 8uiaq ate s3940 Ann SN 7
'puZZ 9Y} ABPUOIAl UO BALLIE 0 19S D18 SMIID 1511) PUB J1010B1IU0D BY} Aq pauBis uaaq sey 1Pesuo) T

S6SL :Juawalinbay 8uissed 400y 1eaA Yig
9L09 :juswaJlinbay 8uissed 400y 1294 YIS
LSSP ;juawasinbay Suissed 400y 1B3A Yy
8E0E ;juawalinbay Buissed 400y JeaA pIE
6LCC ;Juawalinbay Buissed 40QY Je3A PUZ
6151 :Juawalinbay Suissed 40aY 1834 15T

T0S 12301 (434 19% |1e10L
6 06€T 6 99z 6ET9 [43 piemp3 aoulld
Liy 6101 474 [4%4 ETIC T66€E vSS Finquaun
St 8VE 0 86ST 961 6EC puejlaqun)

Zz/1/8 suissed ILYA panlasiapun zz/ir/8 4o zz/in/8 sduissed 400Y sBuissed (€30 S9lIN [ej0L

- SBuIssed |LVA

Se sj|eIsul 4004

sduissed 00y

uonewJoyul alepdn 40QY/ILVA




8/26/22, 4:17 PM Seven factors that are driving economic development in Virginia - Cardinal News

Seven factors that are driving economic
development in Virginia
Demand for big sites and renewable energy is driving many decisions. Electric vehicles

af.s‘a r(’prf’S(’ﬂf a growing _\‘harc qf investments.

by Dwayne Yancey

e T 0D
August 23, 2022

Jason El Koubi, president and CEO of the Virginia Economic Development Parene rship, speaks in Roanoke. Phoro

by Dwayne Yancey.

https:Mcazlrﬂinalnews.cwrga’2(?l22a’[\')8.’2Spfs.e\.rear'|—fau:turs-t]";al—are-dri\.ring-economic-de\.!etopment-in-\.rin_:;im'ar 1/8




8/26/22, 4:17 PM Seven factors that are driving economic development in Virginia - Cardinal News

There’s an old military saying, often attributed to Gen. Omar Bradley: “Amateurs
talk strategy. Professionals talk logistics.”

The same saying might apply to economic development, as well. Lots of people
have theories about what a community’s strategy ought to be. Politicians certainly
do. Even the occasional commentator has been known to opine on economic
development strategy. Hmmm ...

In a way, though, we’re all amareurs, talking about how we think things should
be. Last week, I had a chance to hear a professional talk about how things really
are. The occasion was a Virginia Association of Counties meeting in Roanoke
where Jason El Koubi, president and CEO of the Virginia Economic
Development Partnership, spoke.

He laid out some statistics about economic development that anyone concerned
about their community’s economy should pay attention to. Some of these may
reinforce some people’s world view; others won’t. What can I say? Reality is
complicated.

El Koubi laid out seven trends thar are shaping economic growth — and the
implications of each:

1. Workers are harder to find, which sets off a chain reaction in the
marketplace. (For background on why this is happening, see my previous
column, “Why Mmuhgmggﬂmqm”) El Koubi said this will
force companies to invest in automation. It will drive up wages and lead to
increased demand for companies to accommodate remote work, because that may
be the only way that some companies can find enough workers. He didn’t say this
but I will: The more we see demand for remote work, the better that is for rural
areas. It means some workers will be able to move to rural areas and still find
work. It also means some people already living there will be able to find jobs they
couldn’t find previously.

2. We're seeing more big projects, defined as 1,000 jobs or more, which

ht:ps:ﬁcardinalnaws.org!20221’08-‘23!se\ren-factors—thal—are—driving-economic-devalopmant-in-virginia!




8/26/22, 4:17 PM Seven factors that are driving economic development in Virginia - Cardinal News

means we need sites big enough to handle them (and a laborshed with
enough workers, since this trend runs smack into the first one). In 2020, the state
was involved in courting six projects that could be considered a “megaproject” of
1,000 jobs or more. This year that figure has grown to 25. “We’re seeing a lot
more big opportunities,” El Koubi said. “It really increases the importance of
having mega sites.” That’s of particular importance to Pittsylvania Counry, home
to the state’s biggest “mega site” — the 3,528-acre Southern Virginia Mega Site at
Berry Hill. However, that leaves out much of Southwest Virginia, where the
topography works against such big sites. Hold onto that thought about the
Southern Virginia Mega Site; we'll be coming back to that.

Meanwhile, El Koubi showed off some separate stats that examined the biggest
barriers to economic development in Virginia. A 2020 survey of economic
development offices in the state found that 52% said “sitebuilding availability” was
their biggest obstacle. The other top challenges: money/revenue 30%,
infrastructure capacity 24%, housing 23%, demographics 17%, other 9%, taxes
and regulation 3%. Those numbers add up to more than 100% because people
sometimes listed multiple things as their top obstacle. Am I the only one surprised
that taxes and regulation came in so low? We often hear that cited as an obstacle
to business growth, yet that’s not what economic development professionals are
finding. It’s lack of land (or, more accurately, prepared land) — which will inform
much of what will come.

3. Speed to market is “paramount” in site selection. This is why we don’t just
need sites, we need prepared sites. This is a category where Virginia has lagged in
recent years. I've trotted out these figures before but will do so again: Virginia’s
been spending about $5 million a year to get sites prepared. But South Carolina
has been spending $43 million, Ohio $50 million, Georgia $66 million. And
they’re all dwarfed by North Carolina, which has been spending $80 million,
although that figure rose to $338 million last year as the state spent extra on some
specific sites. Kentucky last year spent $261 million for the same reason. That’s a
trend that Ralph Northam attempted to correct in his final months as governor by
proposing a major increase in state spending on site preparation — and which
Gov. Glenn Youngkin endorsed in his first address to the General Assembly. The
budget that Youngkin eventually signed calls for up to $159 million in funding
for site preparation as Virginia tries to play catch-up here. Earlier this year, the
Southern Virginia Mega Site lost out to Georgia on an 8,100-job electric vehicle

hrlpszﬂcardinainewsmg!2022!08!23!sevsn-factors—that—are»driving-eoonomic-developmeat—in-virginiaf 3/8




8/26/22, 417 PM Seven factors that are driving economic development in Virginia - Cardinal News

battery plant for Hyundai. The reason? Georgia’s site was better prepared. “These
guys are under tremendous pressure when they identify a business opportunity,”
El Koubi told the meeting of county officials. All the time they’re waiting for a
plant to get built, they’re not making money. The sooner it’s up and running, the
sooner they’re cashing in. Whether mega sites or smaller sites, the big push right
now is to get those sites graded and otherwise prepped for market. El Koubi said
that 85% of Virginia’s sites of 100 acres or more are not considered “project-
ready.” He said that every year the No. 1 reason why Virginia has missed out on
economic development projects is the lack of prepared sites.

Here’s why this is so important: El Koubi said that since 2016, the lack of project-
ready sites has potentially cost Virginia 52,000 direct jobs, 102,000-plus indirect
jobs (once you factor in the ripple effect of money moving through the
economy), $120 billion in investment and $381 million to $493 million in
additional state revenues. (These are new, and bigger, numbers that what we've
seen reported previously.) Whether you're a Democrat who thinks we ought to
be spending that additional revenue on certain things, or a Republican who
thinks we ought to be cutting taxes, that’s a lot of revenue we’re missing out on.
These numbers aren’t guesses, either. They’re based on actual projects that the
state was involved in courting, and missed out on. El Koubi’s presentation walked
through some of those. The state assigns military-style code names to each
economic development project. So Project Aurora was an automotive company
that would have created 6,500 jobs — went elsewhere. Project Settlement was a
semiconductor company that would have created 5,600 jobs — went elsewhere.
Project Darwin was another automotive company that would have created 5,200
jobs — went elsewhere. And so on down the line. Now, realistically, we wouldn’t
have gotten all of these — some may have been looking at the same sites. Still, Il
make this observation: If we're talking big projects that need big sites, then we're
probably talking sites in rural areas, which means here are a lot of jobs that rural
Virginia is missing out on. Think of just what one of those would have meant in
either Southwest or Southside.

4. More companies are prioritizing renewable energy as part of their site
selection process. We can argue the politics of green energy all we want; this is
the business reality. El Koubi pointed out that Virginia has pursued an “all of the
above” approach to energy. However, more companies are demanding
renewables, so if we want to be competitive for those employers, then we need to

https:HcardinaIr'nsn.lws.|:>rgf20221"08r'2:?u'se\.rer'g-fsac:t-::rs-:J-n:at-are\-dri\.ring-c-n';oncJrnic;-{:lewel(:tprrl.ﬂ-.nbin-\.rirginixaar 4/8




8126122, 4:17 PM Seven factors that are driving economic development in Virginia - Cardinal News

provide them. Up until 2020, renewables weren't considered a driver in corporate
decisions. Last year, it was a factor for two companies that were looking at
Virginia. So far this fiscal year, it’s a driver for eight. Those numbers might seem
small but these aren’t. The average capital investment for companies listing
renewables as a driver: $1.2 billion. The average employment for those
companies: 921 jobs. There are trade-offs in everything and there are obviously
some here. There’s a boom in solar farms across Southside but not everyone is
happy about farmland and timberland being taken out of agricultural production
for what feels to them like the industrialization of the countryside. One county
supervisor from Dinwiddie County asked: Whar about counties that want to
preserve farmland — are they going to be left behind in this new economy? There
are no easy answers to that. Still, it’s important to remember it’s not just the
stereotypical “tree-hugging dirt worshippers” in the environmental movement
who are pushing renewables; it’s that most classically conservative of forces, the

hidden hand of the marketplace.

To the extent that Virginia’s controversial Clean Economy Act has driven the
development of more renewables, it’s also helping make the state more marketable
to some potential employers. (Some also say it’s driven up the cost of electricity in
the short-term; can’t dispute that — just pointing out that it’s helped drive a lot of
solar development that wasn’t there previously, so if that’'s what some companies
are looking for, now we have it.)

5. Large office projects are declining “precipitously” as remote work
becomes more common and some workers leave big metros for smaller
communities. (The Census Bureau has some stats that document this migration;
see my_previous column that delves into those.) This has implications two ways:
It’s obviously not good for landlords in bigger cities, but it “potentially generates
some opportunities in lower-cost, mid-sized metros.” In other words, what’s bad
for Loudoun County might be good for Lynchburg, and so forth.

6. The tech sector is the main driver of growth. El Koubi’s presentation talked
about how tech jobs can also generate other jobs in the economy. Of course, the
tech sector doesn’t seem to mean much for large swaths of rural Virginia, but it
does mean a great deal to the New River Valley. Earlier this year, the Brookings
Institution_reported that the New River Valley has the nation’s third highest
growth rate for tech jobs. This also underscores the message that Rep. Ro

hltps:ﬂcardinalnews.org!ZO.?ZfOB&S!seven-factons—mat-are-driving-economic—developmenbin-virginia.-‘ 5/8




8/26/22, 417 PM Seven factors that are driving economic development in Virginia - Cardinal News

Khanna, D-California and the congressman from Silicon Valley, has been
making: that the nation needs to “spread the digital wealth” beyond a relative
handful of go-go tech hubs. He elaborated on this message when he spoke in
Blacksburg in June as part of our Cardinal News Speaker Series. The second
speaker in that series will be Jay Timmons, president of the National Association
of Manufacturers, who will appear in Danville on Sept. 12. That event is free but
seating is limited, so registration is required. Timmons will speak on the future
of manufacturing, and I suspect he’ll say that much of advanced manufacturing
really consists of tech jobs in a different form.

7. Electric vehicle manufacturing accounts for an increased share of large
projects. Here’s where we start to tie a lot of these points together. El Koubi said
that the growing interest in electric vehicles highlights the “growing importance
of [a] robust manufacturing workforce.” It also underscores the need for more big
“ready-to-go” sites — that Hyundai plant that passed on Southern Virginia for
Savannah is but one example. We also know that there’s essentially a race going
on right now as car makers try to position themselves for the electric vehicle
market. They're all busy building plants — either for assembly or for making
batteries — and many of those are getting built in the Sunbelt. As I wrote in a
previous column, the geography of the future economy is being drawn now.
Now consider this: All that was before Congress passed, and President Joe Biden
signed, the so-called Inflation Reduction Act. The bill may or may not reduce
inflation but it does mandate that electric vehicle makers “re-shore™ a lot of their
supply chain, particularly for battery-making (and electric vehicles are basically
big batteries on wheels). That means we're probably going to see even more

electric vehicle plants being built somewhere.

So what does rural Virginia need to do to be more competitive for some of these
jobs? Some answers should be obvious by now: It needs more prepared sites, it
needs a workforce, it needs renewable energy, it needs broadband. There’s one
other thing it needs, though, that doesn’t get much attention: Its local
governments need more people working on economic development.

Employers don’t just fall out of the sky. They are typically courted and wooed,
and the state’s not set up to do all that. Perhaps the most astonishing map that El
Koubi showed off was this one:

https:Hc:ardinaInaws.org!2022!08!23fseven-iactors-that-ara—driving-eoonomic—developmant—inwvirginiaf




8/26/22, 4:17 PM Seven factors that are driving economic development in Virginia - Cardinal News

MOST RURAL LOCALITIES HAVE ONE OR FEWER FULL-TIME
ECONOMIC DEVELOPERS

‘Unknown localities did not participate in the self assessment. research of non-participant LEDOs indicated that 57% did
not have a full-ime economic developer
Source. 2020 LRC! Seif-Assessment VEDP %

Counties in red have one or fewer staffers working on economic development. Counties in gray didn't

report. Courtesy of VEDP,

Look how many counties have “one or fewer” economic development specialists
in their local governments. And look where they are — they are generally the
counties that are most in need of new employers. El Koubi also showed off
research that found — not surprisingly — that localities with more economic
developers had more economic development. This, by the way, was a study
confined to rural localities, so we’re comparing rural localities with each other,
not with the urban crescent. Rural localities with two or more economic
developers were almost twice as likely to score economic development “wins”
than rural localities with fewer than two specialists.

These stats are new but I've heard this phenomenon cited before. When the
Senate Finance Committee held a retreat in Roanoke last November, there was
chatter that maybe the state should help fund economic development positions in
some rural localities. I'd like to see more discussion of the pros and cons of thar.
The state essentially funds teachers; most rural localities get most of their school

https:a‘a’cardinalnews.org!2022.‘08}'23iseven-factors~thal—are—driving-economio—development—inavirginiai 7/8




8/26/22, 417 PM Seven factors that are driving economic development in Virginia - Cardinal News

funding from the state through a complicated funding formula. Should the state
have a similar funding formula (although perhaps less complicated) to help fund
economic development officials in these counties that presently don’t have
anyone? Put another way, is it in the state’s interest that so many counties have no

i/ CARDINAL NEWS

I'm reminded of the_old Fram oil filter ad (or perhaps_the song by the Squirrel
Nut Zippers): “You can pay me now or you can pay me later.” The lack of
economic development sets in motion consequences that often lead to the state
paying for other things (such as paying more for the local school system, as the
county’s “ability to pay” declines). This is one of those issues with interesting
cross-pressures: Republicans are understandably loath to encourage more state
spending, yet the localities with one or fewer economic developers are almost
exclusively Republican-voting counties. Should the state change that? To go back
to Bradley’s quote at the beginning: It doesn’t do much good to talk strategy if
there’s no one to carry it out.

https://cardinalnews.org/2022/08/23/seven-factors-that-are-driving-economic-development-in-virginia/




8/30/22, 10:39 AM Decommissioning Utility-Scale Solar Facilities | Energy Transition Initiative

DECOMMI ;SIONING UTILITY-SCALE
SOLAR FACILITIES

Reports (/reports) / Decommissioning Utility-Scale Solar Facilities

By Irene Cox (/profile/irene-cox) August 25, 2022

Primary Author: Irene Cox is a graduate policy intern. She worked as a member of
the Energy Transition Initiative at the Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service.

Advisors: Bill Shobe (Director, Center for Economic and Policy Studies) and

Elizabeth Marshall (Senior Project Coordinator, Virginia Solar Initiative) served as
advisors on this report.

Utility-scale solar facilities are an important component of electricity generation
and decarbonization in the Commonwealth of Virginia, but few guiding documents

https:.ffsoEar.coopercenter.org.’reportsfdecomrnissioning—utilityAscate-solar-facilities 1/4




8/30/22, 10:39 AM Decommissioning Utility-Scale Solar Facilities | Energy Transition Initiative

are available to support localities’ approach to the decommissioning process.

This report analyzes existing state and local laws, recommendations from state
and federal agencies, and approaches in comparable markets to present an
inventory of decommissioning best practices for Virginia localities hosting utility-
scale solar facilities.

Several local policy strategies can protect localities’ financial interests, mitigate
unnecessary temporal and fiscal costs to facility owners, and reduce
inefficiencies in the decommissioning process:

1. Establishing an effective decommissioning ordinance;

2. Defining a legal framework to enforce decommissioning;

3. Requesting appropriate forms of financial assurance; and
4. Factoring salvage credit, inflation, and administrative costs.

The legal protections available to localities, such as clear definitions of
“decommissioning” and “abandonment”, entry right statements, appropriate
decommissioning plan contents, and the conditions under which a locality may
access financial assurance to complete decommissioning are generalizable
across virtually all utility-scale solar projects. In every case, the financial
assurance amount available to a locality should be sufficient to complete the
decommissioning of an abandoned or end-of-life facility and should be posted
until decommissioning is complete.

Other key considerations are context specific: When creating financial assurance
requirements, localities should carefully consider the facility owner’s access to
capital and the relative ease of paying decommissioning security as an operating
cost once the solar facility is actively producing power rather than as a capital
cost during site construction. Localities should establish financial assurance
guidelines appropriate to a solar project’s size, expected duration, and
complexity.

Emerging best practice factors some portion of solar hardware’s salvage value,
subtracting an appropriate salvage credit from the decommissioning cost
estimate. Both the decommissioning cost estimate and projected salvage value
should come from a Virginia-licensed engineer rather than a solar developer or
facility owner.

https://solar.coopercenter.org/reports/decommissioning-utility-scale-solar-facilities 2/4




8/30/22, 10:39 AM Decommissioning Utility-Scale Solar Facilities | Energy Transition Initiative
The optimal combination of strategies discussed in this report will depend on the
characteristics of each solar project.

Report PDF

SolarDecommissioning_FinalReport_2022-08-30.pdf
S
. (https://energytransition.coopercenter.org/sltes/cleanenergyva/flles/zozz- 3.77 MB
OB/SolarDecommIsslonIng_FInalReport_2022—08—30.pdf)

Report Category
Student Research (/taxonomy/term/306)

(http://www.virginia.edu/)

Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service

2400 Old Ivy Road
Charlottesville, VA 22903 (https://g00.gl/maps/FUkdVOAYCt22)

https:Hsolar.cocparcenter.org.freportsidecommissioning-utility—scale-soiar-facilities 3/4







Board of Supervisors September Meeting - 9/8/22
County Administrator's Monthly Report
Events in August:
August 1 - Website Training - virtual
August 2 - Archive Social - call to cancel for FY23
August 3 - Contact Team meeting - Moe’s in Kenbridge
August 8 - Work from home - no daycare
August 8 - Lunenburg DSS -Semi-annual State DSS department review - virtual
August 8 - Website Training - virtual
August 9 - School Convocation - CHS
August 10 - Meet w/ ACO Elliott
August 10 - Landfill Advisory and Solid Waste Committee meeting
August 11 - School Open House
August 11 - Board of Supervisors meeting
August 12 - Tracy - 4hrs STO - mammogram
August 15 - Jail Personnel Committee meeting - Farmville
August 17 - Jail Personnel Committee meeting - Farmville
August 17 - Piedmont Regional Jail Board meeting
August 17-18 - VACo Summit - Nicole and Tracy - Roanoke, VA
August 22 - Rural Solar Development Coalition Committee call with VA Dept. of Energy
August 22 - Tracy 2hrs STO - Eye Dr.
August 23 - Software system research call w/ Amherst County
August 24 - Piedmont Juvenile Detention Center meeting & ABM presentation
August 24 - Senator Warner Roundtable - Keysville SVCC
August 25 - Project LUIS monthly meeting - Victoria, VA
August 26 - Code RED account review - virtual
August 26 - Tracy 4hrs - comp time
August 30 - Tracy Zhrs comp time
August 31 - Website maintenance work
August 31 - CPMT meeting

Administration

- Nicole and I attended the VACo Summit the evening of August 17t and Thursday, August 18
in Roanoke. The sessions we attended were for State budget and finance, human resources,
economic development, government in the media, and I served in my role on the VACo Energy
Committee.

- Nicole, Taylor, and I participated in two rounds of website training to allow us to migrate our
information properly. We then met to address web page updates and formatting.

- We registered several Board members for the VACo annual conference in Richmond. I need to
know if Board members are interested in driving each day or staying the night.

- Canceled Archive Social for FY23 and will see how our social media interaction progresses.

- Iam researching other accounting software options for the County and will discuss this with
the offices who use the system and have them join me in the formation of an RFP.

- Attended roundtable session at John H. Daniel SVCC campus with Senator Mark Warner to
discuss recent action by the federal government and how it affects us and what we need.

- The Board may need to reschedule our December Board meeting due to a jury trial that week.

Airport
- We are working with DOAV on the possibility of application for the paving project now that we

m

County Administrator's Monthly Report Page 1




have the pavement study complete.
- We still need to come to a resolution with the easement owner for tree remediation.

Animal Control
- We did interviews for a deputy animal control officer, made an offer and he received a counter-
offer. 1 should have final news before the Board meeting on whether he is coming on-board.
- Officer Elliott and several other local officials have received threatening text messages and a
letter from a local resident, said resident has been charged and is currently at Piedmont Jail.

Budget & Finance-
- Prepping for financial consultant fieldwork in September.

Building Official and Building & Grounds -
- The Commonwealth Attorney Office is moving along quickly thanks to the coordination with
Jamie Tuck and the contractors. They should move in September.
- The Crossroads office quote was acceptable and the project will move forward soon.
- The 911 Center carpet was replaced with luxury vinyl tile and we are pricing luxury vinyl tile
flooring for the remainder of the Sheriff’s Office.

Community/Economic Development/Planning -
- Participated in Contact Team meeting in Kenbridge with town managers and Taylor Newton to
go over needs, progress, and events around the county.
- Formatted and sent a letter of support for the STEPS AmeriCorps grant for additional funds to
aid in transportation, food insecurity, and mental health initiatives.
- Was asked to serve on the Rural Solar Development Coalition call with VA Department of
Energy to discuss how they can support rural locality initiatives and needs for solar.

COVID-19 Updates -
- COVID-19 transmission per VDH is still elevated in our area, mostly due to school starting.

Elections -
- Nicole has provided additional precinct GIS shapefiles to the State.

Emergency Management & Public Safety -
- Rodney and I participated in a call to update our CodeRED service and billing account.

Piedmont Regional Jail Authority and Juvenile Detention Center Board -

- Held a Jail Board personnel committee meeting on 8/15 and 8/17 to discuss personnel matters
and discuss an employment agreement and the annual evaluation with the Superintendent.

- AJail Board member proposed holiday bonuses for staff at the Jail and expressed to the Board
that permanent increases are favored over one-time pay; I do not recommend bonuses.

- Piedmont Regional Juvenile Detention Center did an energy and facility audit to determine
areas for savings and necessary upgrades. The building went into operation in 2001 and is in
desperate need of utility management and IT updates. ABM is the firm and they will make a
presentation to the Board on how the funding could be allocated.

Project LUIS
Received two out of four lease agreements for the equipment placement on existing towers.
Bond counsel was consulted to be sure lease language meets our tax-exempt status with VRA
bonding. Annual cost of lease agreements will be $19,200 for the radio equipment and will

County Administrator's Monthly Report Page 2




need to be added to the budget.

- Still awaiting FCC review of the Courthouse SHPO MOA.

- The fiber connection between the County and Town of Victoria is complete and we should be
able to contract a less expensive internet provider in the coming months.

Schools
- Convocation went well and was focused on addressing education through the entire family
setting, not just the child. Open house went well as I had to visit three out of four schools!
Teacher morale and leadership seems very positive.

Social Services and Children's Services -
- Participated in virtual meeting to discuss the annual performance of the local DSS office as
evaluated by the State DSS Office. There will be a follow-up meeting in September.
- Attended CPMT meeting and discussed report from the consultant from the Office of Children’s
Services in regard to areas of improvement to have a more favorable program. Consultant will
be at our next meeting to go over improvement plan.

Solid Waste -
- The Advisory and Solid Waste Committee determined that a tire recycling amnesty day will
take place on November 12th,
- The Board should discuss the possibility of a lease/ownership option agreement with Meridian
Waste for the property around the animal control facility.
- We were approached by Benchmark Community Bank on behalf of the Senior Citizens Center
to see if community donation funds could be allocated to assist them with a caving roof.

UPCOMING dates of interest:
September 5 - Labor Day - office closed

September 8 - Board of Supervisors meeting

September 12-15 - MKE, LLC Audit Financial Fieldwork (before RFCA)
September 14 - Frank Bacon'’s Birthday

September 16 - FOIA Training - Farmville, VA

September 26 - Edward Pennington’s Birthday

ROTARY Four-Way Test:

1. Is it the TRUTH?

2. Isit FAIR to all concerned?

3. Will it BUILD GOODWILL and BETTER FRIENDSHIPS?
4. Will it be BENEFICIAL to all concerned?

“We have to do with the past only as we can make it useful to the present and the future.” ~Frederick Douglass

e e e ——

County Administrator's Monthly Report Page 3




September 1, 2022
To: Tracy Gee, County Administrator
From: Rodney Newton

Subject: Lunenburg Interoperable Communications System Monthly Progress Report

Two site lease documents have been finalized but will require a board resolution for VRA. Those sites
are the American Tower site in Rehoboth and the Crown Castle site in Kenbridge. Leases for the VSP
STARS tower at Lunenburg Correctional Center and the Verizon tower near the intersection of Plank
Road and Wallace Bridge Road are still in progress.

Site work for these two finalized sites is anticipated to begin in the next few weeks.

Factory staging and factory customer acceptance testing for the radio system has been pushed back
from September 20 & 21, 2022 until October 20 & 21, 2022.

The first shipment of microwave equipment has been delivered and is in storage in the county.
Preparations are being made for staging of cable spools and other equipment in the county.

The monthly project meeting was held August 24, 2022.




County Officials’

Summit Agenda

The Hotel Roanoke and

Conference Center
August 18, 2022

THURSDAY, AUGUST 18

8 AM | Registration Opens and Breakfast | Sponsored by Lumos LUMOS

9 AM Welcome and Introductions

9:05-10 AM Dwayne Yancey | Cardinal News Editor

Nelson Smith | DBHDS Commissioner

10-10:15 AM Sponsored by Lumos ColonialWebb
LUMQS Cowgniauess ) @ "

SECOND SESSION

10:15-11:18 AM The Honorable Matthew Lohr | Secretary of Agriculture and Forestry

The Honorable Aimee Guidera | Secretary of Education

11:15-11:30 AM Sponsored by American Public University American Public .!'

lﬂl University System

11:30 - 12:30 PM  ||\Jason El1 Koubi | VEDP President and CEO

12:30 - 1:30 PM Sponsored by Dominion Energy Dominion

=
? Energy

1 Actions Speak Louder




TIME WITH SPONSORS

1:30 -2 PM Please thank our amazing sponsors

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETINGS GROUP A

Economic Development and Planning | Transportation

2 _3:30 PM Education

=

' Finance ) Niwle t Tfa(ﬂ

BREAK

' |
3:30 — 3:45 PM Sponsored by VAcorp ‘A VACOFp

STEERING COMMITTEE MEETINGS GROUP B

' Energy | Environment and Agriculture Tracﬁ
3:45-515 PM General Government
m and Human Resources ) Nicole

FRIDAY, AUGUST 19

9 AM - Noon VACo Board of Directors Meeting

Thank you to the following sponsors for their continued
commitment to Virginia Counties.

Summit Sponsor - VAcorp X\ vAcorp
Summit Sponsor - American Public University K s &

! !.
e
T4
Line

Summit Lanyards — Energix Renewables "% ENERGIX

=\ RENEWABLES
Summit AV - AES a,es

Board of Directors Dinner - Blue Line Solutions




COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Joseph W. Guthrie Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services

Commissioner .
Ofhce of Plant Industry Services

PO Box 1163, Richmond, Virginia 23218
Phone: 804/786-3515  Fax: 804/371-7793 * Hearing Impaired: 800/828-1120
www.vdacs.virginia.gov

September 6, 2022

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that the Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer
Services (VDACS) will be expanding Virginia’s Imported Fire Ant Quarantine to include the counties of
Halifax, Charlotte, Lunenburg, Dinwiddie, and Sussex. The expansion of the imported fire ant quarantine
will likely take place in December 2022. With this notification, VDACS hopes to provide you with advance
notification of the expansion so that you can more easily meet the shipping requirements of the
quarantine.

Surveys conducted by VDACS indicate that imported fire ant (Solenopsis invicta Buren and Solenopsis
richteri Forel, and their hybrids) populations have become established in these localities and the quarantine
is necessary to prevent the artificial spread of this insect pest to uninfested areas of the Commonwealth. It
is anticipated that the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) will also expand the federal
Imported Fire Ant Quarantine which will restrict the interstate movement of regulated articles from these
same Virginia localities.

Once established, the imported fire ant has the potential to spread to uninfested areas, either through
natural means or through the artificial movement of infested articles. The quarantine is intended to
prevent the artificial spread of this pest. Under provisions of the quarantine, regulated articles are
prohibited from moving out of the quarantined area unless they are certified as free of imported fire ant.

Regulated articles include, but are not limited to:
e any life stage of imported fire ant;
e soil (except soil shipped in original containers after commercial preparation);
e plants with roots with soil attached and rhizomes with soil attached;
e grass sod;
e used soil-moving equipment (unless free of all non-compacted soil);
e used farm equipment (unless free of all non-compacted soil);
e hay and straw stored in direct contact with the ground;
e honey bee hives stored in direct contact with the ground; and
e |ogs and pulpwood with soil attached.

Once the quarantine has been expanded, businesses located in the counties of Halifax, Charlotte,
Lunenburg, Dinwiddie, and Sussex that are shipping to locations outside of the quarantined area are
required to follow the USDA-approved treatment and shipping options which are outlined in the
Quarantine Treatments for Nursery Stock, Grass Sod, and Related Materials manual; the manual can be
found on the USDA website at

-Equal Opportunity Employer-


http://www.vdacs.virginia.gov/

https://www.aphis.usda.gov/plant_health/plant pest info/fireants/downloads/IFA nursery.pdf.
Businesses may enter into a compliance agreement with VDACS to facilitate shipping those regulated
articles in accordance with the quarantine. Please see the enclosed map of Virginia’s current Imported Fire
Ant Quarantine and expansion of the new localities.

For additional information regarding the Virginia Imported Fire Ant Quarantine or provisions of a VDACS
imported fire ant compliance agreement, please contact Tina Maclintyre at
Tina.Macintyre@vdacs.virginia.gov or (804) 786-3515.

Sincerely,

o G

David Gianino
Program Manager, Office of Plant Industry Services

Enclosure: Imported Fire Ant Quarantine Map with Additional Counties to be Quarantined


https://www.aphis.usda.gov/plant_health/plant_pest_info/fireants/downloads/IFA_nursery.pdf
mailto:Tina.Macintyre@vdacs.virginia.gov

Imported Fire Ant Quarantine

Additional
Counties:

Frederick

Culpeper

Hidpland

Orange

Augusta

King George
Northumberland

.
SRR

& ot Virginia
Southampton

Albemarle
Rockbridge
? Goochland E King and
v ’ Queen
Amherst .
Buckingham Powhatan

Cumberland

Chesterfield

Bedford =
.’ Appomattox
Campbell Prince Edward w

Mecklenburg

Nérthampton

Dinwiddie

Pittsylvania

Halifax Beach

Brunswick
Suffolk

!

Greensville

Chesapeake

Current Quarantine:

Cities-
Chesapeake
Franklin
Emporia
Hampton
Newport News
Norfolk
Pogquoson
Portsmouth
Suffolk
Virginia Beach
Williamsburg

Counties-

Brunswick
Greensville
Isle of Wight
James City
Mecklenburg
Southampton
York



	Agenda
	Resolution of Retirement
	6) Consent Agenda
	A) Minutes-August 11, 2022
	B) Warrants for August 2022
	C) Treasurer's June Reports

	7) County Offices and Departments
	A) Lunenburg County School Board report
	B) VDOT report
	C) Courthouse Builing Projects Update
	D) Lunenburg Health Department Carryover
	E) Radio System Assets Licensing Arrangment Resolution
	Trash Count Report
	Sheriff's Report
	ACO Report

	8) Juvenile Dention Center-Capital Improvement Projects
	9) Crossroads Community Services Update
	10) Planning and Ecomic Development Update
	CRC Intems of Interest
	FOIA Traning 
	Staff Report

	11) Administrator's Update
	Communications System Progress Report
	County Officials' Summit Review
	Imported Fire Ant Quarantine




